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General information
General information
Trading name: Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services Joint Stock
Company
Business registration certificate number: 0200416299 first issued by Hai Phong
Department of Planning and Investment on December 25, 2000, 14th change on
01/07/2020
Charter capital: VND 55,680,000,000
Owner's investment capital: VND 55,680,000,0000
Address: No. 16 (new 61) Ngo Quyen Street, May Chai Ward, Ngo Quyen
District, Hai Phong
Phone: (84-225) 768505 Fax: (84-225) 765194
Website: http: www.ptshp@petrolimex.com.vn
Security code: PTS
Formation and development process:
Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services Joint Stock Company was

established under Decision No. 1705/QD-BTM dated December 7, 2000 of the
Ministry of Trade on the basis of equitization of Hong Ha Ship Repair Enterprise -
a division under Waterway Petroleum Transport Company I.

The Company's shares are traded on the Hanoi Stock Exchange under Trading

Registration Certificate No. 31/TTGDHN-DKGD issued by the Hanoi Stock
Exchange on November 20, 2006.

+ Type of listed shares: Common shares

Par value: VND 10,000/share

Number of shares listed for the first time: 1,740,000 shares
First stock trading date: December 01, 2006

Number of additional listed shares: 3,828,000 shares

Total listed shares as of December 31, 2018: 5,568,000 shares
+ Total listed value: VND 55,680,000,000

+ 4+ + o+ o+

2. Business lines and business locations

a) Main business lines

- Transport business;
- Trading in petroleum and petrochemical products;
- Repair and maintenance of water transport vehicles;
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- Manufacturing mechanical products;

- Import and export, purchase and sale of materials, equipment and other

goods;

- Infrastructure construction and housing development, real estate business;

- Gas business, liquefied gas...

b) Business locations: Northern and Central provinces including: Hai Phong,
Hanoi, Quang Ninh, Phu Tho, Viet Tri, Thanh Hoa...
3. Management model, business organization and management apparatus

a) Management model

Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services Joint Stock Company is

managed under the model of a joint stock company, operating under the Enterprise

Law and the Company Charter.

b) Business organization and management apparatus
The Company's management organization includes: General Meeting of
Shareholders, Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors and General Director.

GENERAL MEETING OF SITTAREHOLDERS
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* General meeting of sharcholders
The General Meeting of Sharcholders, comprising all shareholders with
voting rights, is the highest decision-making body of the Company. The General
Meeting of Shareholders approves the annual financial report, short-term and long-
term development plans of the Company; elects, dismisses, removes and replaces
members of the Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors; changes in
business lines, changes in the Company's organizational and management structure,
etc.
* Board of Directors
The Board of Directors consists of 05 members elected, dismissed or removed
by the General Meeting of Shareholders, including: Chairman of the Board of
Directors and members of the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors is the
management body of the Company, with the right to decide on all matters related to
the Company's purposes and interests on behalf of the Company, except for matters
under the authority of the General Meeting of Sharcholders. The Board of Directors
13 responsible for supervising the General Director and other managers. The rights
and obligations of the Board of Directors are stipulated in the Charter and the Law
on Enterprises.

* Board of Supervisors

The Board of Supervisors is a body under the General Meeting of
Shareholders, consisting of 03 members, elected and dismissed by the General
Meeting of Sharcholders. The Board of Supervisors operates independently from
the Board of Directors and the General Directors. The Board of Supervisors is
responsible for checking the reasonableness and legality of the Company's
production, business, management and operation activities.

* The General Directors

The General Director is the person who runs the Company's operations; is
supervised by the Board of Directors and is responsible to the Board of Directors
and the law for the implementation of assigned rights and duties. The General
Director is the legal representative of the Company.

03 Deputy General Directors: Assist the General Director in managing all
production and business activities in the Company; advise the General Director in
arranging personnel in accordance with the Company's production and business
situation; propose business strategies to the General Director such as: market
strategy, product consumption strategy and customer management.

* Administrative Organization Department
The Administrative Organization Department has the function of organizing,
monitoring and managing the Company's personnel, taking full responsibility for



salary work according to the State's regime, building salary unit prices for each
transportation route, surveying the daily work standards for repairs, and calculating
annual salaries for employees.

* Accounting and Finance Department

Advising the General Director on the Company's finance and accounting;
managing and using assets, materials and capital to ensure initiative in production
and business; implementing financial and accounting regimes according to the
Accounting Law, Accounting Standards and current legal documents.

* Sales Department

The Sales Department has the function of advising the General Directors on
the development and implementation of business plans, synthesizing and analyzing
the business performance of the Company. In addition to the task of grasping the
demand and capacity of transportation, operating transportation according to plans
and orders with partners, reporting on the transportation situation, and being in
charge of the business situation of Petrol Stations, the Sales Department also has
the function of advising the General Directors on investment and basic construction
work for the entire Company.

* Technical Materials Department

Being responsible for technical aspects serving in the field of shipbuilding and
repair, as well as petroleum trading at stores; checking the quality of machinery,
equipment, means of transport as well as raw materials serving business activities;
conducting research on new technologies, developing investment plans for modern
machinery and equipment in order to maximize business efficiency, ensuring
product quality to be able to compete with other businesses.

* Marine Safety Engincering Department
Responsible for technical and safety work serving the operations of the fleet.

* Safety Department
Advise the General Director on the following areas: fire protection and
prevention, environmental sanitation at Petrol Stations; storm and flood general
prevention in the whole Company, management of ISO 9001-2008 quality system
and construction and management of the Company's ISM COS system.
* Petrol stations and transportation means
Organizing sales and transporting goods according to the set plan, effectively
exploiting existing technical facilities and assigned human resources to produce
and do business according to the schedule set by the Company.



c) Subsidiary, affiliates

PTS Hai Phong Shipyard Company Limited is a subsidiary of Petrolimex
Haiphong Transportation Service Joint Stock Company.

Address: No. 16 Ngo Quyen Street, May Chai Ward, Ngo Quyen District,
Hai Phong

Business Registration Certificate: 0204001238 dated June 9, 2008 issued by
Hai Phong Department of Planning and Investment.

Charter capital: VND 5,000,000,000 (Five billion VND) (100% of parent
company).

Main business lines:

+  Ship and floating structures building;

+ Repair and maintenance of means of transport;

+  Repair of machinery and equipment;

+ Wholesale of machinery, equipment and spare parts for water transport

vessels:
+ Wholesale of iron and steel;
+  Wholesale of scrap, metal and non-metal waste.

4. Development orientation
a) Main objectives
- Profitable business, preserving and developing investors' capital;
- Maximizing the Company's operational efficiency;
- Creating jobs and stable income for workers;
- Contributing to the development of the country's economy.

b) Development strategy for the period 2022-2027

- Striving for total revenue to grow by an average of over 10%/year, average
profit to increase by 8%/year or more, dividend to maintain at 8%fyear or more,
average income of employees to increase by an average of 6%/year.

- Investing in fleet development: Restructuring the river fleet towards
improving operational efficiency, focusing all resources on developing the coastal
fleet, striving to have a modern coastal fleet with a total tonnage of 20,000 DWT by
2027.

- Maintaining and developing traditional business lines. Researching and
seeking investment opportunities that are in line with sustainable development
trends.

- Focusing on developing Company culture, improving service quality,
enhancing the Company's position and reputation and increasing competitiveness in
the market.



- Effectively utilizing the Company's resources. Training and recruiting highly
qualified and skilled managers and workers, contributing to the Company's
increasingly sustainable development.

- Issuing shares to increase charter capital to 100 billion if necessary to ensure
sufficient capital for production and business activities and implement investment
projects as planned.

- Continuing to study legal regulations and evaluating the effectiveness of
production and business activities of the Company and its member units to
structure and arrange the organizational model appropriately.

- Continuing to review, revise, supplement and develop a system of
management regulations suitable to the actual situation and legal regulations.

¢) Sustainable Development Goals

The Company was established to mobilize and effectively use capital
resources in developing registered business areas to maximize profits, increase
dividends for shareholders, create stable jobs for employees and contribute to the
State budget.

5. The risks

5.1, Operational risk

Gasoline is a flammable material, so the risk of fire is always present.
Compliance with fire protection and prevention regulations is very strict. When an
incident occurs, it can cause serious damage to the Company's assets and business
results. To prevent this risk, along with strictly implementing fire protection and
prevention regulations, the Company registers to purchase fire insurance with other
risks to ensure that financial losses for the Company are minimized. River transport
is an activity affected by natural disasters such as storms and floods, which can
increase the risk of transportation for the Company.

5.2, Competitive risks

The economy's fuel consumption demand has been constantly increasing in
recent years, promoting the development of the petroleum transportation sector. In
addition to the opportunities opening up for the Company, competitive pressure is
gradually becoming fiercer as more and more businesses operate in this sector.
Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services JSC, as a large petroleum
transportation enterprise in the Northern region, is facing rival river transport
enterprises. This is a risk factor that directly affects the Company's operations in
the coming time,



For the real estate sector: The real estate market in the past year was frozen by
macroeconomic policies as well as by the previous overheating growth rate. This is
a concern for the development plan and long-term goals of the Company.

5.3. Legal risks

The system of laws and policies being built and implemented in a
synchronous manner has created favorable conditions for business activities of
enterprises. However, if the Company does not keep up with changes in legal
policies, it will greatly affect the Company's business activities. To contro] legal
risks, the Company always updates changes in the legal environment to orient
business activities accordingly. |
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II. Operational situation during the year
1. Production and business situation

a) 2024 Business performance results of Parent Company
- Total revenue from sales and services: VND 373,773,934,161
- Total profit before tax: VND 4,464,743,782
- Profit after corporate income tax: VND 3,461 ,093,240

b) 2024 Business performance results (conselidated) '
- Total consolidated revenue from sales and services: VND 381 961,444,967 ﬁ
- Total profit before tax: VND 5,000,180,991
- Profit after tax: VND 3,821,309,111

¢) Business performance compared to plan

Plan _
2024 Implementation Plan
No. Content Mills in 2024 completion
WAL | o iiom donad] | st (%)
dongs)
1 Total consol@ated revenue from 417.176 381 961 920
sales and services
Consolidated profit before tax 15010 5,000 331%
3 | Dividends 2% 2% 100%

2. Organization and personnel
2.1. List, summary of resumes and shareholding percentage of the Executive

Board
a.  Mr. Nguyen Trong Thuy - Position: General Director
b.  Mr. Trinh Chien Chinh - Position: Deputy General Director
c.  Mr. Nguyen Minh Truong - Position: Deputy General Director
d.  Ms. Pham Thi Ngoc Anh - Position: Deputy General Director



€.

Ms. Pham Thi Thu Trang - Position: Chief Accountant

Summary of resumes

@) Mr. Nguyen Trong Thuy - Position: General Director

Full name: Nguyen Trong Thuy Gender: Male
Date of birth: October 28, 1966

Nationality: Vietnamese Ethnicity: Kinh
Hometown: Bac Giang

Permanent address: Hai leng

Education level: 12/12

Professional qualification: Marine transport economics engineer
Work process:

From January 1990 to May 1998: Officer, Deputy Store Manager of the Petrol
Station of Waterway Petroleum Company 1.

From June 1998 to November 2000: Deputy Sales Manager of Waterway
Petroleum Transport Company I.

From December 15, 2000 to December 31, 2000: Deputy Director - Hong Ha
Ship Repair Enterprise - Waterway Petroleum Transport Company .

From January 2001 to April 7, 2012: Member of the Board of Directors,
Deputy General Director of Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services
Joint Stock Company.

From May 2012 to present: Member of the Board of Directors; General
Director of Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services Joint Stock
Company. ,

Number of shares owned: 12,456 shares

b) Mr. Nguyen Minh Truong - Position: Deputy General Director

Full name: Nguyen Minh Truong “Gender: Male
Date of birth: September 23, 1981

Nationality: Vietnamese Ethnicity: Kinh
Hometown: Hai Phong

Permanent address: Hai Phong

Education level: 12/12

Qualification: Master of Business Administration

Work process:

From March 2003 - March 2006: Employee of Procconco Company
April 2006 - December 2006: Employee of Petrol Station No. 5, Petrolimex
Haiphong Transportation and Services Joint Stock Company
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July 2008 - June 2009: Employee of Real FEstate Investment Business
Department, Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services Joint Stock
Company.

July 2009 - December 2014: Sales staff, Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation
and Services Joint Stock Company.

January 2015 - May 2018: Deputy Sales Manager, Petrolimex Haiphong
Transportation and Services Joint Stock Company

June 2018 - June 2020: Sales Manager, Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation
and Services Joint Stock Company

From November 2020 to April 2022: Deputy General Director of Petrolimex
Haiphong Transportation and Services Joint Stock Company

From April 2022 to present: Member of the Board of Directors, Deputy General
Director of Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services Joint Stock
Company

Number of shares owned: 8600 shares.

¢) Mr. Trinh Chien Chinh - Position: Deputy General Director

Full name: Trinh Chien Chinh Gender: Male
Date of birth: January 28, 1979

Nationality: Vietnamese Ethnicity: Kinh
Hometown: Hai Phong

Permanent address: Hai Phong.

Education level: 12/12

Professional qualification: Marine engineer.

Work process: '

From 2002 - 2010: the 1** mechanic of VINIC Company.

From 2010 - 201 1: Chief Engineer, Lien Minh Maritime Joint Stock Company
From 2011 - September 2014: Head of Crew, Safety, Engineering and
Materials Department, Hai Ha Waterway Transport Company Limited

From December 2014 - August 2015: Specialist, Deputy Safety Manager,
Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services JSC.

From August 2015 - December 2015: Technical Manager of Lien Minh
Maritime Joint Stock Company.

From March 2016 - March 2018: Marine Safety Engineering Manager,
Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services Joint Stock Company.

April 2018 - April 2022: Deputy General Director of Petrolimex Haiphong
Transportation and Services Joint Stock Company.
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- May 2022 - present: Member of the Board of Directors, Deputy General
Director of Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services Joint Stock
Company

Number of shares owned: 0 shares.

d) Ms. Pham Thi Neoc Anh -'Depu{p General Director

Full name: Pham Thi Ngoe Anh Gender: Female
Date of birth: November 9, 1971

Place of birth: Hai Phong

Nationality: Vietnamese Ethnicity: Kinh
Hometown: Ha Tinh.

Permanent address: Hai Phong.

Education level: 12/12

Qualification: Bachelor of Finance - Accounting.

Work process:

- From February 1993 to September 1996: Staff of Accounting and Finance
Department, Hong Ha Ship Repair Enterprise.

- From September 1996 to March 1998: Deputy Manager of Accounting and
Finance, Hong Ha Ship Repair Enterprise.

- From March 1989 to December 2000: Acting Manager of Accounting and
Finance Department, Hong Ha Ship Repair Enterprise.

- From January 2001 to May 2007: Manager of Accounting and Finance
Department, Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services Joint Stock
Company

- From June 2007 to April 2021: Member of the Board of Directors, Chief
Accountant of Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services Joint Stock
Company

- From May 2021 to May 2022: Member of the Board of Directors, Deputy
General Director of Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services Joint
Stock Company.

= From May 2022 to present: Deputy General Director of Petrolimex Haiphong
Transportation and Services Joint Stock Company.

Number of shares owned: 19,748 shares.

e) Ms. Pham Thi Thu Trang - Chief Accountant

Full name: Pham Thi Thu Trang  Gender: Female
Date of birth: 08/9/1983

Place of birth: Hai Phong

Nationality: Vietnamese Ethnicity: Kinh
Hometown: Hai Duong.
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Permanent address: Hai Phong.

Education level: 12/12

Qualification: Bachelor of Finance - Banking,

Work process:

- From January 2004 to May 11, 2021 Specialist of Accounting and Finance
Department, Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services Joint Stock
Company.

- From May 12, 2021 to May 31, 2021: Deputy Manager of Accounting and
Finance Department, Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services Joint
Stock Company.

- From June 1, 2021 to March 2, 2022: Deputy Manager in charge of
Accounting and Finance Department, Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation
and Services Joint Stock Company.

- From March 3, 2022 to present: Chief Accountant of Petrolimex Haiphong
Transportation and Services Joint Stock Company.

Number of shares owned: 1,080 shares,

2.2. Changes in the Exccutive Board during the year
No change.

2.3. Number of employees of the Company
As of December 31, 2024, the total number of officers and employees in the
entire Company is: 238 people. '

3. Investment situation and implementation of investment projects
3.1. Major investments

Major investments in 2024: None

Project implementation status:

+ Complete the investment in building 02 new oil tankers PTS29, PTS30 to
put into operation from March 2024,

+ Liquidation of 01 river ship that has expired its service life (PTS08) for the
amount of VND 1.08 billion,

3.2. Subsidiary, affiliates
Summary of financial situation of PTS Hai Phong Shipyard Co. Ltd..

No. Target 2023 2024
(VND) (VND)
1 | Total revenuc 9,119,743,091 |  12,379,373,086 |
2 | Total profit before tax -358,043,935 -858,694,263
3 | Total profit after tax -977.427.184 | -905.561.228
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4. Financial situation
@) Financial situation

N

0. Target

2023

2024

1 | Total asset value

257,898,012,895

225.423.613.501

2 | Net revenue from sales and services 393.816.966.363 | 381,961,444,967
3 | Profit from business activities -3,290,421,956 4,261,054,061
4 | Other profits 4,337,742,843 739.126.930
5 | Profit before tax 1,033,794,156 5,000,180,991
6 | Profit after tax 378,664,934 3.821.309.111
7 | Basic earnings per share 68 686

b) Key financial indicators -

Indicators Unit | 2023 2024 Note

1. Solvency ratio

+ General payment ratio: Time | 0.63 0.57
Liabilities/Total Assets

+ Quick ratio: Time 0.39 0.25
(Short-term assets - Inventory)/ Short-

term debt

2. Capital structure indicators

+ General Debt Ratio:
Total liabilities/Total resources % 63% 57%

+ Equity/Total Capital Yo 37% 43%

3. Profitability ratio

+ Profit after tax/Net revenue ratio 0.001 0.01

+ Profit after tax/Equity ratio 0.004 0.04

+ Profit after tax/Total assets ratio 0.002 0.017

+ Profit after tax/Charter capital ratio 0.008 0.069 |
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5. Sharcholder structure, change in owner's equity

a) Shareholder structure, change in owner's equity

Shareholder structure as of March 18, 2024 according to the final list to
organize the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders provided by Vietnam
Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation.

Number of Number of
No. Shareholders shareholders | shares owned | Value (VND)
(people) (shares)
1 | DOMESTIC 357 5,128,670 | 51,286,700,000
SHAREHOLDERS
1.1 | Individual K 551 2,288,610 22,886,100,000
1.2 | Organization | 06 2,840,060 | 28,400,600,000
2 | FOREIGN 22 439,330 | 4,393,300,000
SHAREHOLDERS ,
2.1 |Individual | 1§ 225330 | 2,253,300,000
..... T Olganlzdllon SR - oo 2714&000 . T
TOTAL 579 5,568,000 | 55,680,000,000

b) Treasury stock transactions: No treasury stock transactions.
¢) Owner's equity change situation:
In 2024, the Company has no change in charter capital.
d) Other securities: None.
6. Company's environmental and social impact report
6.1. Environmental impact

Total direct and indirect greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions: Not measured.
Measures and solutions to reduce greenhouse gas emissions: The Company

always tries to apply solutions to manage and operate means of transport to achieve
the highest efficiency with the lowest fuel costs, thereby reducing total greenhouse
gas emissions (if any) directly and indirectly.

Assessment of risks/impacts between the Company's core activities and the
environment: The Company's main business activity in recent years is inland
waterway petroleum  transportation, risks of impact on the environment are
possible, but thanks to the Company's strict compliance with technical standards
and relevant legal regulations, these risks have been minimized. - During the
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Company's business operations, no major incidents have occurred that have
impacted the environment,

6.2. Compliance with environmental protection laws

a) Number of times fined for non-compliance with environmental laws and
regulations:  During the year, there were no administrative penalties for
environmental violations.

b) Total amount of fines imposed for non-compliance with environmental
laws and regulations: None.

0.3. Employee related policies

a) Number of employees, average salary for employees:
+ Average number of employees (as of December 31, 2024) is: 238 people.
+ Average salary for employees: VND 18,5 57,000/person/month.

b) Labor policy aims to ensure the health, safety and welfare of employees

The Company always determines that the business development strategy must
be closely linked to the development of human resources: Arranging reasonable
labor allocation between the parent company and subsidiary; Recruiting, training
and coaching officers, crew members and workers according to the plan to meet the
development needs of the fleet, increasing the number of qualified and experienced
staff for the Company's departments; Having appropriate training policies, training
and internship plans for each trained position; Having special incentives to
encourage employees to compete in studying, improving their skills and
professional expertise.

Regarding salary and bonus policies: The salary and bonus orientation
distributed to employees must be commensurate with the position and work results
of employees in each department. Salary and bonus must truly be a motivation to
stimulate employees to strive to increase labor productivity and be responsible for
theit work, at the same time, creating a favorable working environment and
opportunities for advancement so that employees can devote themselves to the
development of the Company.

Other policies and regimes for employees: The Company always fully
implements policies and regimes for employees according to the Labor Code,
Labor Regulations and Collective Labor Agreement. Implementing medical
examination and treatment regimes, health care for cmployees minimizing
occupational diseases..,

Employees enjoy full benefits such as:

+ Annual travel;
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+ Periodic health check-up at least once a year according to prescribed
standards and regulations;

+ Labor hygiene and safety regime, fully provided with equipment, protection
and safety for workers in accordance with the provisions of law;

+ Visiting regime for emiployees when they are sick, have accidents or are
pregnant. Allowance regime for difficult circumstances;

+ Business trip allowance and other allowances,

c) Employee training activities

Due to the nature of domestic petroleum transportation business, in addition to

the group of employees working in the office, there is also a group of crew .

members who regularly work on means of ransport under the management and
operation of the Company, constantly moving on waterways. Therefore, the
Company has developed and applied specialized training programs, suitable for
cach group of subjects to improve the quality and effectiveness of training,
ensuring to meet job requirements. At the same time, the Company also always
focuses on training for the Company's officers and crew members for further
development.

0.4. Reports relating to responsibility towards local communities

In 2024, the Company carried out activitics for its responsibility to the
community such as: supporting local social security work, supporting local people
affected by Yagi storm...

0.5. Reports related to green capital market activities according to the guidance
of the State Securities Conmission

None.
II1. Report and assessment of the General Directors
1. Evaluation of production and business performance
1.1. Advantages and disadvantages of the Company in 2024:

* Advantages:

+ The Government and the Prime Minister have proactively, resolutely, and
closely directed ministries and branches to implement many solutions to remove
difficulties, promote growth, maintain macroeconomic stability, control inflation,
and ensure major balances of the economy.

+ The Company always receives attention and support in all aspects of
operation from Vietnam. National Petroleum Group, Petrolimex Tanker

16



Corporation, companionship and difficulties sharing from partners, customers and
efforts of the collective leadership and employees.

+ The Company has basically well controlled the costs and cost norms in
production and business activities.

* Disadvantages:

+ The world and domestic economic situation recovers more slowly than
forecasted; the world oil market fluctuates unpredictably. Supply from Dung Quat
Oil Refinery is interrupted due to periodic maintenance.

+ Customers' requirements for technical standards and service quality are
increasingly high, the pressure on market share, profits and cost savings of
enterprises is increasing, profits are getting thinner. Besides, the competitiveness of
the Company's fleet is still limited, the fleet is old and outdated.

The above unfavorable factors have posed many challenges for the Company
in implementing the 2024 business plan. In addition to the task of organizing
production and business to ensure efficiency and absolute safety in all areas, it is
necessary to continue to prioritize focusing resources to maintain sustainable
growth as well as improve the effectiveness of internal management as a premise
for the next stage. Therefore, based on the tasks assigned by the General Meeting of
Shareholders, from the beginning of the year, the Company has closely followed
market developments and the State's macro policies to be flexible in operations,
focusing on reviewing, actively and synchronously implementing the proposed
solutions for each business area; promptly removing difficulties and obstacles to
mobilize all resources for development. With the utmost efforts of all employees,
the determination of the General Directors, the direction of the Board of Directors
and the support of the Vietnam National Petroleum Group and Petrolimex Tanker
Corporation, in 2024 the Company achieved the business plan targets assigned by
the General Meeting of Shareholders.

- Total consolidated revenue from sales and services: VIND 381,961 billion,
reaching 92% of the yearly plan.

- Total profit before tax: VND 5 billion, reaching 331% of the yearly plan.

- Profit after tax: VND 3,821 billion, reaching 332% of the yearly plan.

2. Financial situation

a) Asset and capital situation
Total asset value as of December 31, 2024 is: VND 225,423,613,501. Of
which, long-term assets account for 80% of total assels.
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Total capital as of December 31, 2024 is: VND 225,423,613,501. Of which,
owners’ equity is: VND 97,493,134,824, accounting for 43% of total capital,
demonstrating the Company's financial autonomy.

b) Payables, solvency

The solvency index, capital structure and asset structure show that the
Company's solvency in 2024 is still guaranteed, and the Company has enough
assets to secure due debts.

In general, in 2024, despite many major fluctuations in the domestic and
world economy, the Company has made many efforts in using capital effectively
and preserved shareholders' capital.

3. Improvements in organizational structure and ma nagement policies

With the continuous efforts, solidarity and consensus of the Board of
Directors, the General Directors and all officers and employees, in 2024 the
Company achieved the following progress in management:

- The Company has had active solutions to improve the service quality of the
fleet, strengthen the management of transportation loss, and adapt to the conditions
of petroleum business according to the competitive mechanism.

- Controlling and reducing costs, fuel consumption standards and
transportation fuel loss standards.

4. FKuture development plans

Based on the production and business results in 2024, on the basis of forecasts
of the domestic and world economic situation, the Company plans a number of
business plan targets for 2025 as follows:

No. ] Target Unit of measure | 2025 plan
1 | Total consolidated revenue Million VND 395,290
2 | Total consolidated profit before tax Million VND 5,536
3 | Dividends _ % 6%

5. Explanation of the General Directors regarding the audit opinion: None.
6. Assessment report related to the Company's environmental and social
responsibility

The  highest person responsible for/implementing  environmental
policies/issues in the Company: General Director - Legal representative

* Results of activities and environmental protection measures Jor waste
The Company always ensures full compliance with technical standards and
legal regulations on environmental protection. All means of transport managed,

18




exploited and operated by the Company are granted Certificates of technical safety
and environmental protection by competent State agencies in accordance with the
provisions of law.,

* Results of overcoming environmental protection requirements of inspection
and examination agencies and competent State agencies (if any).

None. .

The Company always ensures full compliance with technical standards and
regulations on environmental protection. The Company has no environmental
protection requirements from inspection and examination agencies and competent
State agencies.

* Results of periodic environmenial monitoring and supervision, automatic
and continuous monitoring

During the entire business operation, competent state agencies and functional
units have regularly inspected and supervised the Company's environmental
protection work with good results. There have been no violations to the extent that
administrative sanctions must be imposed acccrdihg to the provisions of law.

* Solid waste management, hazardous waste management

Waste oil is mainly generated during the Company's production and business
activities. Regarding this type of waste, the Company always ensures full
compliance with relevant legal regulations and is regularly guided and closely
monitored by competent state agencies.

All waste oil during the operation of water transport vehicles is collected,
treated by functional units and issued to the Company a certificate of waste
treatment in accordance with the provisions of the Law on Environmental
Protection 2020 and other relevant legal regulations.

* Environmental monitoring service activities (if any)

None.

IV. Board of Directors' assessment of the Company's performance

1. Evaluation of the Board of Directors' performance on all aspects of the
Company's operations

In 2024, the world economic situation continues to face many difficulties
and challenges. Geostrategic competition among major counfries is increasingly
fierce and comprehensive, increasing geopolitical tensions; the Russia-Ukraine
conflict remains complicated.

Meanwhile, Vietnam is still in the process of trying to restore economic
growth after the pandemic; continues to deal with the inherent shortcomings and
weaknesses of the economy that have accumulated for a long time and become
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more serious due to the impact of the Covid 19 pandemic and the global economic
downturn as well as the unusual fluctuations of the global financial and monetary
markets, storms and floods are still complicated, inflationary pressure, prices of
goods, materials and raw materials for production are increasing, affecting the
production and business activities of many enterprises, industries, sectors and
people's lives.

The petroleum market in 2024 continues to have complex and prolonged
changes. The increase in petroleum prices has caused many impacts on the
economy, negatively affecting the global and domestic economy, consumers and
countries that still depend on imported energy sources such as Vietnam. The socio-
economic situation has encountered many difficulties, affecting domestic petroleum
consumption. Therefore, in 2024, the business activities of petroleum transportation
companies in general and the Company in particular continue to face many
challenges in terms of both supply and demand in the market, and domestic
petroleum transportation prices fluctuate frequently.

In the context of being affected by many unfavorable factors mentioned
above, based on the production and business plan approved by the Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders in Resolution No. 01/2024/NQ-DHDCP dated April 15,
2024, based on the actual situation in 2024, the Board of Directors has deployed the
assignment of plans to the Parent Company and Subsidiary, and at the same time
directed the Executive Board to closely follow the goals, ensure absolute safety in
the production and business process and continue to implement solutions to
improve the quality of corporate governance, maintain stability, ensure harmony of
interests of shareholders and related parties, and organize the implementation to
achieve the following results:

+ Total transport output reached: 1,302,207 m3, reaching 98% of the yearly
plan. |

+ Total consolidated revenue reached: VND 381,961 billion, reaching 92% of
the plan.

*+ Total consolidated pre-tax profit: VND § billion, reaching 331% of the plan.

Regarding administration and management:

+ The Company maintains the principle of publicity and transparency in
management and operation activities based on the application of financial
accounting standards according to practices and legal regulations in accordance
with the market. Applying information technology in the management and
supervision process contributes to improving the effectiveness of management and
risk management.

+ Traditional transport market share is maintained.
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+ Ensuring employment and income for employees throughout the Company,
demonstrating the business's responsibility to the community and society.

+ Ensuring maximum benefits for shareholders. Business capital is preserved
and developed. The Company has paid 2023 dividend (in cash) at a rate of
2%/charter capital (VND 200/share).

+ Regarding environmental and social responsibility: The Company has been
aware of its responsibility towards the environment and society, in the process of
production and business activities, it has ensured full compliance with technical
standards and legal regulations on environmental protection. At the same time, the
Company has maintained and promoted the good tradition of participating in
supporting and contributing to welfare funds for the poor, supporting damage
recovery in provinces and areas affected by natural disasters.

2. Evaluation of the Board of Directors' performance on the performance
of the General Directors

The General Directors has fully and strictly implemented the resolutions and
decisions of the Board of Directors. During the operation process, the General
Directors has strictly complied with the decentralization; regulations in the Charter,
and internal governance regulations of the Company. The General Directors has
implemented many synchronous, drastic and timely solutions for business/business
support in accordance with the policies and orientations of the Board of Directors
and market developments, playing an important role in exceeding the basic targets
assigned by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

The provision of information and reports to the Board of Directors is carried
out regularly and fully, promptly serving the direction and supervision of the Board
of Directors over the General Directors. The members have worked hard and
completed their assigned tasks, contributing to the business results achieved in
2024, '

The Board of Directors directly discusses, directs and consults with the
General Directors to propose specific solutions to overcome difficulties in the
Company's areas of operation.

Through the monitoring process, the Board of Directors found that the
General Directors has effectively implemented the Resolutions of the Board of
Directors, properly performed its responsibilities and powers in operating the
Company according to the Charter.

Operation and management are still limited in some points and areas. The
Executive Board needs to continue to make more efforts to increasingly improve
the quality and efficiency of work.
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3. Board of Directors' orientations for 2025

- Focusing on improving management capacity, directing the
implementation and completion of the 2025 production and business plan.

- Strengthening inspection and close supervision of all aspects of the
Company's operations to maximize the efficiency of shareholders' investment
capital and ensure financial safety and transparency of operations in accordance
with regulations.

Continuing to promote core business activities. Analyzing and evaluating
the Company's transportation capacity and fleet operations. Restructuring the river
fleet towards investment, replacing old and expired vessels and liquidating
inefficient vessels; Focusing all resources on developing the coastal fleet,
improving vessel management, especially technical management, safety
management... combined with improving service quality to enhance the Company's
competitiveness in the market. Accelerating vessel investment projects to innovate
vehicles, rejuvenate and maintain fleet capacity, ensure jobs and income for
employees.

Reviewing, developing and completing the regulations and rules related to
the Company governance in accordance with the provisions of the Enterprise Law
and some regulations of the Securities Commission as a basis for the General
Directors to carry out assigned tasks. In addition, restructuring the Company in
accordance with the provisions of the law, arranging a management model suitable
for the Company's operations in the coming time to ensure that production and
business activities bring the highest efficiency.

- Researching and seeking investment opportunities that are consistent with
the Company's development trends in a stable and sustainable manner.,

-In 2025, the Board of Directors will continue to coordinate with the
General Directors and the Board of Supervisors to:

+ Successfully organize the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders;

+ Successfully organize and complete the 2025 business and investment
plan;

+ Evaluate the quality and effectiveness of the Company's organizational
structure and make adjustments when necessary;

+ Evaluate and improve human resources work, management staffs in the
Company, improve human resources quality to promptly meet task requirements.
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V. Company Governance
1. Board of Directors

a) Members and composition of the Board of Directors for the 2022-2027 term

|_No. Full name Position Note
Capital management

representative of

1 | Dao Thanh Liem Chairman of BOD ,
Petrolimex Tanker
Corporation
Capital management
Member of BOD representative of
4 (eppe Ty TH General Director Petrolimex Tanker
Corporation

Capital management

- Member of BOD do not representative o

3 |Lam Viet Hong . . P ) /
participate in management Petrolimex Tanker

Corporation

' Memb
4 | Trinh Chien Chinh iy
Deputy General Director
s Nguyen Minh Member of BOD
Truong Deputy General Director

b) Subcommittees of the Board of Directors:

General Personnel Department of BOD has proactively advised the Board of
Directors in accordance with its assigned functions, tasks, and powers, thereby
helping to improve efficiency and professionalism in corporate governance,
basically completing its assigned duties and tasks. Supporting and assisting the
Board of Directors in daily operations to achieve the Company's common goals and
Board of Directors' Resolutions, while supporting the General Directors to operate
according to standards and efficiency.

¢) Board of Directors’ activities

In 2024, the Board of Directors' activities continued to be innovated and
promoted effectively. The Board of Directors exercised its powers and obligations
in accordance with the provisions of law, the Company's Charter and the
Resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders. The meetings of the Board of
Directors were held regularly and in accordance with regulations. The Board of
Directors' decisions and resolutions were specifically assigned to each member
responsible for implementation and management. The members of the Board of

23

anigss o+ 0 10 |

LI
HC

=



Directors of the Company actively coordinated and worked together with a high
sense of responsibility to make timely decisions in production and business. The
Board of Directors plays a role in guiding, directing and supporting the General
Directors in the Company's production and business activities, specifically:

+ Firstly, the Board of Directors always closely follows the Resolution of
the General Meeting of Sharcholders and the actual situation of the Company to
direct the Company's production and business activities effectively, preserve and
develop capital, bring added value to shareholders, and effectively implement the
policies and strategies set out. The General Directors' proposals are all studied,
discussed and promptly directed by the Board of Directors. At the same time, it
inspects and supervises the activities of the General Directors in implementing the
resolutions and decisions of the Board of Directors and the General Meeting of
Shareholders.

+ Second, maintaining regular meetings as prescribed and extraordinary
meetings when necessary, ensuring the agenda as well as the number of members
attending the meeting and vote to approve the contents of the issues raised. At the
same time, regularly exchanging information, discussing, coordinating and unifying
direction among members of the Board of Directors, promptly resolve the
Company's production, business and investment requirements. In 2024, the Board
of Directors held 04 regular meetings, organized 38 written opinion polls. The main
contents are the responsibilities and tasks of the Board of Directors to direct,
manage and supervise the Company's activities. Although the production and
business situation in 2024 encountered many difficulties in terms of goods sources,
fluctuating oil and gas prices, and increased costs in ship operation, the Board of
Directors of the Company, with the high consensus of its members, closely
followed production and business activities to direct and orient the management
work in a timely and effective manner.

Completing and improving the effectiveness of the corporate governance
and enhancing professional capacity are among the key tasks of the Board of
Directors in 2024. Along with completing the organizational structure model, the
Board of Directors has researched and issued many regulations and rules related to
the Company's production and business activities.

The Board of Directors has properly performed its assigned functions and
tasks according to the Charter and Resolution of the General Meeting of
Shareholders.

24

'

222/

o

..g.*_.
\Z\Z =



2. Board of Supervisors

@) Members and structure of the Board of Supervisors

No. Full name Position Note
Capital management
Head of ventati
I | Hoang Anh Tuan reprea. Spuieq;
Board of Supervisors Petrolimex Tanker
) Corporation
Member of

2 | VuDuc Anh
- Board of Supervisors

Member of

3 | Doan Nhat Tan

Board of Supervisors

b) Board of Supervisors activities

With 03 members, in 2024, the Company's Board of Supervisors performed its
functions and duties in accordance with the Charter and Resolution of the General
Meeting of Shareholders.

The Board of Supervisors attended regular meetings with the Board of
Directors and the General Directors, supervised and inspected the performance of
the Board of Directors and the General Directors in compliance with the provisions
of law and the Company's charter, contributing to making management and
business operations transparent.

The Board of Supervisors, the Board of Directors, the Executive Board and
other Managers have maintained a close working relationship and coordination on
the principle of serving the legitimate interests of the Company and shareholders,
on the basis of compliance with the provisions of law, the Company's Charter and
internal regulations.

To perform its duties well, the Board of Supervisors regularly exchanges view
with the Company's departments and professional divisions to promptly grasp
information on the governance and operations of the Board of Directors and the
General Directors,

The Board of Supervisors has coordinated with the Board of Management to
review and urge the preparation and completion of the Final Accounts Report,
Quarterly Financial Statements in 2024; Interim Financial Statements and Annual
Financial Statements on time, submitted to the 2024 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders the selection of an audit firm and participation in preparing the Listed
Company Management Report for the first 6 months of 2024 and the Company
2024 Management Report.



3. Transactions, remuneration and benefits of the Board of Directors, the
General Directors and the Board of Supervisors

a) Salary, bonus, remuneration and benefits

In 2024, the Company paid remuneration to the Board of Directors and the
Board of Supervisors in accordance with the Resolution of the General Meeting of
Sharcholders. The remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Board of
Supervisors is as follows: The full-time Chairman of the Board of Directors is paid
according to the Company's salary regulations; Members of the Board of Directors
and the Head of the Board of Supervisors of the Company are paid 20% of the
salary income of the Deputy General Director. Members of the Board of
Supervisors are paid 70% of the remuneration of the Head of the Board of
Supervisors. The total salary and remuneration fund of the Board of Directors in
2024 is: VND 1,339,888,000. The total salary and remuneration fund of the Board
of Supervisors in 2024 is: VND 315,303,990,

b) Stock transactions of internal shareholders: None.
¢) Contracts or transactions with internal shareholders: None.

d) Implementation of corporate governance regulations

The Company has basically implemented the regulations on corporate
governance according to the provisions of the Enterprise Law and the Securities
Law.

Content not yet implemented according to legal regulations on corporate
governance: The Company does not have independent members of the Board of
Directors.

Reasons for not being able to implement according to the provisions of the
law on corporate govemancc: Pursuant to Clause 5, Article 115 of the 2020
Enterprise Law and the Company Charter, the right to nominate and run for
election as a member of the Board of Directors in general and an independent
member of the Board of Directors in particular belongs to shareholders or groups of
shareholders owning 10% or more of the total number of common shares. During
the past time, the Company has repeatedly reported and discussed with
sharcholders on this issue. At the same time, the information and documents
serving the nomination and election of members of the Board of Directors in
general and members of the Board of Directors in particular have been published
by the Company in accordance with the provisions of law. However, the Company
has not yet received any recommendations for nomination and candidacy for the
position of an independent member of the Board of Directors from major
sharcholders or groups of sharcholders. Therefore, the Company does not have an
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independent member of the Board of Directors, which is an issue with many
objective factors, mainly depending on the exercise of shareholders' rights.

Plan to enhance the effectiveness of corporate governance: The Company
will continue to make every effort and actively coordinate with shareholders and
shareholder groups to find suitable personnel for sharcholders and shareholder
groups to nominate and run for election as independent members of the Board of
Directors at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders and upcoming
General Meetings.

VI. Financial report
1 Audit opinion on consolidated financial statements for the financial year
ending December 31, 2024.

@) Audit firm audited the 2024 financial statement:

An Viet Auditing Company Limited - Hai Phong Branch.

Address: BH06-12A, Vinhomes Imperia Urban Area, Hong Bang District, Hai
Phong City.

Tel: 0225.3842.430

b Auwditor's opinion on the consolidated financial statements for the -
/

Sfinancial year ending December 31, 2024:

“In our opinion, the Consolidated Financial Statements give a true and fair/

view, in all material respects, of the financial position of Petrolimex Haiphong
Transportation and Services Joint Stock Company as at December 31, 2024, as well
as the results of its operations and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended, in accordance with Vietnamese accounting standards, accounting regime for
enterprises and legal regulations relating to the preparation and presentation of
Consolidated Financial Statements”.

2. Audited 2024 financial statements
The Audited Consolidated financial statements and audited financial statements
of the Parent Company attached.

Hai Phong, March 18, 2025
FOR AND ON BFIIALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

"DAO THANH LIEM

i
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PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION
AND SERVICES JSC

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT

Management of Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services JSC (“the Company”) presents this
report together with the Company’s audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31/12/2024.

Members of the Board of Management and the Board of Directors of the Company who held office
during the year and to the date of this report are as follows:

Board of Directors

Mr. Dao Thanh Liem Chairman

Mr. Nguyen Trong Thuy Member

Mr. Lam Viet Hong Member

Mr. Trinh Chien Trinh Member

Mr. Nguyen Minh Truong Member

Board of Management

Mr. Nguyen Trong Thuy General Director

Mr. Trinh Chien Chinh Deputy General Director
Mr. Nguyen Minh Truong Deputy General Director
Ms. Pham Thi Ngoc Anh Deputy General Director
M ; ibili

Management Is responsible for preparing the consoclidated financial statements for the year ended
31/12/2024, which give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company and of its results
and cash flows for the year. In preparing these consclidated financial statements, management is
required to:

s Comply with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System and
the relevant statutory requirements applicable to consolidated financial reporting;

s Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
= Make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

o State whether applicable accounting principles have been followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained in the consolidated financial statements;

= Design and implement an effective internal control system for the purpose of properly preparing
the consolidated financial statements so as to minimize errors and frauds; and

» Prepare the consolidated financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate
to presume that the Company will continue its business.

Management is responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records are kept, which disclose, with
reasonable accuracy at any time, the financial position of the Company and to ensure that the
consolidated financial statements comply with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese
Corporate Accounting System and the relevant statutory requirements. Management is also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.



PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION
AND SERVICES JSC

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Management confirms that the Company has complied with the above requirements in preparing
these consolidated financial statements.

v li . ial

I, Dao Thanh Liem - Chairman of Board of Directors, the legal representative of the Company,
approve these accompanying consolidated financial statements. The accompanying consoclidated
financial statements give a true and fair view of, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company as at 31/12/2024, the business results, and its cash flows for this year ended in accerdance
with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System and the
relevant statutory requirements applicable to the preparation and presentation of consolidated
financial statements.

\.,,I_N 1 ?ﬁ/ :
Dao Thanh Liem

Chairman of Board of Directors
Haiphong, March 11 2025
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A"ﬁ anvi et An Viet Auditing Company Limited
> BHOB-12A, Vinhomes Imperia Urban Area, Hong Bang District, Haiphong

Certifiad Public Accountants E anviethp@anvietcpa.com T (84-225) 3842430 W anvietcpa.com

No.:J ¥ /2025/KT-AV3-TC
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To: The Shareholders, the Board of Management and the Board of Directors of
Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services JSC
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Petrolimex Haiphong
Transportation and Services JSC (“the Company”), which were prepared as at 11/3/2025, from pages
06 to 34, comprising the consolidated balance sheet as at 31/12/2024, the consolidated income

statement, the consolidated cash flows statement for the year then ended and the notes thereto.

Management’'s Responsibility

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Company’s consolidated
financial statements in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese enterprise
Accounting System and the relevant statutory requirements applicable to consolidated financial
reporting, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Audi " Responsibili

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and standards of professional conduct, plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Auditors’ opinion

In our opinion, the consclidated financial statements give a true and fair view of, in all material
respects, the financial position of Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services JSC as at
31/12/2024 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese enterprise Accounting System and the
relevant statutory requirements applicable to consolidated financial reporting.
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Deputy General Director

Audit Practice Certificate No.:
1436-2023-055-1

For and on behalf of

AN VIET AUDITING COMPANY LIMITED
Haiphong, March 11 2025

The Independent Auditors’ Report is translated into English from Vietnamese version issued in

Nguyen Thu Ha

Auditor

Audit Practice Certificate No.:
2986-2024-055-1



PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AND SERVICES JSC IN 2024
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at 31/12/2024
Form BO1 - DN/HN
Unit: VND
ITEMS Codes Notes 31/12/2024 01/01/2024
A. CURRENT ASSETS 100 44,773,330,824 56,439,024,837
I. Cash and cash equivalents 110 3,809,921,091 9,034,982,996
1. Cash 111 5 3,809,921,091 9,034,982,996
II1. Short-term receivables 130 16,047,168,513 2B,460,798,908
1. Short-term trade receivables 131 6.1 14,509,854,001 14,208,782,724
2. Short-term advances to suppliers 132 154,980,000 2,981,487,653
3. Other short-term receivables 136 7.1 1,467,402,301 11,270,528,531
4. Provision for short-term doubtful debts 137 8 (85,067,789) =
III1. Inventories 140 23,627,191,268 17,311,201,276
1. Inventories 141 10 23,627,191,268 17,311,201,276
IV. Other current assets 150 1,289,049,952 1,632,041,657
1. Short-term prepayments 151 121 318,948,957 297,113,295
2. Valued added tax deductibles 152 . 20,984,449
3. Taxes and other receivables from the State 153 18.2 970,100,995 1,313,943,913
budget
B. NON-CURRENT ASSETS 200 180,650,282,677 201,458,988,058
I. Long-term receivables 210 97,500,000 97,500,000
1. Long-term trade receivables 211 6.2 80,000,000 80,000,000
2. Other long-term receivables 216 7.2 17,500,000 17,500,000
II. Fixed assets 220 156,772,225,228 157,335,941,818
1. Tangible fixed assets 221 11 156,772,225,228 157,335,941,818
- Cost 222 389,535.221,539 367,446,948,663
- Accumulated depreciation 223 (232,762,996,311) (210,110,506,845)
III. Long-term assets in progress 240 59,984,973 17,773,245,014
1. Long-term construction in progress 242 13 59,984,973 17,773,245,014
IV. Other long-term assets 260 23,720,572,476  26,252,301,226
1. Long-term prepayments 261 12.2 23,811,705,932 26,081,791,844
2. Deferred tax assets 262 14 (91,133,456) 170,509,382
TOTAL ASSETS (270=100+200) 270 225,423,613,501 257,898,012,895

The notes set out on pages 15 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements 6



PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SERVICES JSC IN 2024

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

Asat31/12/2024
Form BO1 - DN/HN
Unit: VND
ITEMS Codes Notes 31/12/2024 01/01/2024
C. LIABILITIES 300 127,930,478,677 162,530,656,667
1. Current liabilities 310 83,630,994,757 100,277,172,747
1. Short-term trade payable 311 15 32,430,579,082 53,275,929,763
2. Short-term advances from customers 312 1,375,620,989 2,573,316,703
ghgg;tes A aiRcEyates o RS 4 gga 1,110,002,823 447,346,304
4, Payable to employees 314 6,889,435,645 5,001,906,988
5. Short-term accrued expenses 315 16 56,013,759 76,361,670
6. Other current payables 319 17 4,490,400,502 3,266,574,733
7. Short-term loans and obligations under
A — 320 19.1 36,804,764,571 34,812,000,000
8. Bonus and welfare funds 322 474,177,386 823,736,586
I1. Long-term liabilities 330 44,299,483,920 62,253,483,920
1. Long-term advances from customers 332 15,462,483,920 15,092,483,920
2. Lonc-term.lonasand Hianee: leass 338 19.2 28,837,000,000  47,161,000,000
liabilities
D. EQUITY 400 97,493,134,824 95,367,356,228
I. Owners' equity 410 20 97,493,134,824 95,367,356,228
1. Owners' contributed capital 411 20a 55,680,000,000 55,680,000,000
- Ordinary shares with voting rights 411a 55,650,000,000 55,680,000,000
2. Capital surplus 412 20 6,024,502,460 6,024,502,460
3. Investment and development fund 418 20 18,697,189,166 18,697,189,166
4. Undistributed profit after tax 421 20b 17,091,443,198 14,965,664,602
}oﬁgﬂ tbuted profit after tax brougnt 4212 13270134087  14,586,999,668
- Undfsmbu_red profit after tax for the 221b 3.821,309,111 378,664,934
current period
TOTAL RESOURCES (440=300+400) 440 225,423,613,501 257,898,012,895

5 Happhong, March 11 2025
- Ghairman of BOD

g -'L'I ‘f: sl
Pham Thi Hanh Pham Thi Thu Trang ‘Dao Thanh Liem

Preparer

The niotes set out on pages 15 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements 7



PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SERVICES JSC IN 2024

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Year 2024
Form BO2 - DN/HN
Unit: VND
ITEMS Codes Notes Year 2024 Year 2023

1. Revenue from goods sold and services
rendered 01 22  381,961,444,967 393,816,966,363

2. Deductions 02 22 & 5

3. Net revenue from goods sold and
services rendered (10=01-02) 10 22  381,961,444,967 393,816,966,363

4. Cost of sales 11 23 338,592,682,078  356,117,079,551
5. Gross profit from goods sold and

services rendered (20=10-11) 20 43,368,762,889 37,699,886,812
6. Financial income 21 24 17,460,664 14,926,948
7. Financial expenses 22 25 8,166,369,710 12,384,903,224
- In which: Interest expenses 23 4 541,156,884 8,.554.641,305
8. Selling expenses 25 26.1 4,967,518,266 5,318,886,016
9. General and administrative expenses 26 26.2 25,991,281,516 23,301,446,476
10. Operating profit/(loss

{30=';0 i {215[;2)_(2’;( +2s§} 30 4,261,054,061 (3,290,421,956)
11. Other income 31 27 1,470,148,703 4,725,928,840
12. Other expenses 32 28 731,021,773 401,712,728
13.F:roﬁtl(loss) from other activities 40 739,126,930 4,324,216,112
(40=31-32)

(1;6:;‘:’:;')"9 profity(ioes) hefors ta 50 5,000,180,991  1,033,794,156
15. Current corporate income tax expense 51 30 1,050,517,507 756,874,223
16. Deferred tax expense/(income) 52 31 128,354,373 (101,745,001)
(1; 62;;?;:f:£§'°“) Biter tax 60 3,821,309,111 378,664,934
18. Net profit/(loss) after tax of parent company 61 3,821,309,111 378,664,934
19. Net profit/(loss) after tax of minority 62 ) i
shareholders

20. Earnings per share 70 32 686 14

,/11 pﬁ‘{.;-)raj’ghong, March 11 2025
5 ghl'a-iimqlg of BOD

Preparer Chief Accountant

[

Pham Thi Hanh Pham Thi Thu Trang

The notes set out on pages 15 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements 8



PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION
AND SERVICES JSC

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IN 2024

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Indirect method)
Year 2024
Form BO3 - DN/HN
Unit: VND
ITEMS Codes Notes Year 2024 Year 2023
I. Cash flows from operating activities
1. Profit before tax 01 5000,180,991 1,033,794,156
2. Adjustments for
- Depreciation and amortization of fixed assets and 02 29 25,372,162,930 24,138,026,953
investment properties
- Provisions 03 8 85,067,789 -
- Profits/losses from investing activities 05 (1,278,493,217) (4,203,302,624)
- Interest expenses 06 25 4,541,156,884 8,554,641,305
3. Operating profit before changes in working 08 33,720,075, 377 29,523,159,790
capital
5 ({;crease)fdecrease in receivables 09 10,955,032,811 118,474,353
- (Increase)/decrease in inventories 10 (6,315,989,992) (2,403,919,980)
- Increase/(decrease) in payables 11 (15,849,076,259) 11,132,340,167
- (Increase)/decrease in prepayments 12 2,248,250,250 (4,223,612,567)
- Interest paid 14 (4,561,504,795) (8,597,180,517)
- Corporate income tax paid 15 18 (619,060,690) (1,330,469,061)
- Other cash outflows from operating activities 17 (649,559,200) (2,061,541,113)
Net cash flows from operating activities 20 18,928,167,502 22,157,251,072
II. Cash flows from investing activities
1. Payments for purchases and construction of fixed 21 (7,990,310,235) (15,218,548,860)
assets and other long-term assets
2. Proceeds from sales, disposals of fixed assets and 22 1,261,032,553 4,188,375,676
other long-term assets
3. Interest and dividends received 27 22 17,460,664 14,926,948
Net cash flows from investing activities 30 (6,711,817,018) (11,015,246,236)
IIIL. Cash flows from financing activities
1. Proceeds from borrowings 33 68,173,132,647 70,800,541,880
2. Repayments of borrowings 34 (84,504,368,076) (84,954,992,910)
3. Dividends paid 36 (1,110,176,960) (4,440,707,840)
Net cash flows from financing activities 40 (17,441,412,389) (18,595,158 870)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash 50 (5,225,061,905) (7,453,154,034)
equivalents (50=20+30+40)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of 60 5 9,034,982,996 16,488,137,030
the year
Cas: and cash equivalents at the end of the 70 5 3,809,921,091 9,034,982,996
year (70=50+60)
The notes are applied for the figures in the current year.
== Haiphong, March 11 2025
Preparer Chief Accountant '

N A

Pham Thi Hanh

Pham Thi Thu Trang

‘Chairman of BOD
IC TV S O

The notes set out on pages 15 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements 9



PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SERVICES JSC IN 2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORM B09 - DN/HN
(The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
1.1 Structure of ownership:

Petrolimex Haiphong Transportation and Services JSC, headquartered at 16 Ngo Quyen, May Chai,
Ngo Quyen, Haiphong, was established on the basis of equitization of Hong Ha Ship Repair Enterprise
- a part of Waterway Petroleum Transport Company I under Decision No. 1705/QD-BTM dated
07/12/2000 of the Ministry of Trade (now the Ministry of Industry and Trade). The first Joint Stock
Company business registration certificate No. 020300035 dated 25/12/2000 and the fourteenth
amended business registration certificate dated 01/7/2020 were issued by the Department of Planning
and Investment of Haiphong City.

The charter capital is VND 55,680,000,000, the par value of shares is VND 10,000.

The number of the Company's employees as of 31/12/2024 is 237 people (as of 01/01/2024 is 246
people).

1.2 Business field: many fields.
1.3 Business activities:

- Wholesale of solid, liquid, gaseous fuels, liquefied petroleum gas (gas), gasoline and petrochemical
products;

- Repair and maintenance of water transport vehicles;
- Production of water transport vehicles and equipment;
- Construction of all types of houses;
- Construction of infrastructure;
- Liguefied petroleum gas (gas) agents;
Real estate, seaport and warehouse business;
Retail of kerosene, gas (cylindered LPG), fuel coal for household use in specialized stores.
1.4 Normal production and business cycle: within 12 months.

1.5 Characteristics of the Company’s business activities in the financial year that affect the
consolidated financial statements: there is not any activity which have material effect on the
consolidated financial statements of the Company.

1.6 Company'’s structure:

The Company has only one subsidiary, PTS Hai Phong Shipyard Co., Itd., headquartered at 16 Ngo
Quyen, May Chai, Ngo Quyen, Haiphong. The main business activities of this subsidiary are
shipbuilding, repair and maintenance of means of transport. At the end of the financial year, the
Company's interest rate and voting rights ratio of this subsidiary are 100% (at the beginning of the
year, it was 100%).

1.7 Disclosure of information comparability in the consolidated financial statements:
comparable.

2. ACCOUNTING PERIOD AND ACCOUNTING CURRENCY

The Company's financial year begins on 1 January and ends on 31 December.

The currency unit used in accounting period is Vietnamese Dong (VND).
10



PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SERVICES JSC IN 2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D) FORM B0O9 - DN/HN
(The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

3.

4,

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND ACCOUNTING SYSTEM APPLIED

The consolidated financial statements are expressed in Vietnamese Dong (VND) and prepared under
the accounting principles in conformity with the Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting Systems issued in
pursuance of Circular No.202/2014/TT-BTC dated 22/12/2014 of Ministry of Finance, Vietnamese
Accounting Standards, and the relevant statutory requirements applicable to consolidated financial
reporting.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1 Basis of consolidated financial statements

Consolidated financial statements have been consolidated from the financial statements of the Parent
Company and the financial statements of subsidiary that being controlled by the Parent Company.
That control is reached when the Parent Company has able to control directly or indirectly financial
policies and activities of the subsidiary in order to receive benefits from those activities.

The financial statements of the Parent Company and subsidiary used for consolidation are prepared
for the same financial year and the application of unified accounting policies for similar transactions
and events in similar circumstances.

Consolidated financial statements of the Company have been translated into English from the
Consolidated financial statements issued in Vietnam in Vietnamese language.

4.2 Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Vietnamese Accounting
Standards, the Viethamese Corporate Accounting System and the relevant statutory requirements
applicable to consolidated financial reporting requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the consclidated financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the financial year. Actual results could differ from those estimates,

4.3 Receivables

Receivables are monitored detailedly under the original terms, remaining terms at the reporting date,
the receivable objects and other factors for the Company’s management purpose. The classification of
receivables is trade receivables, other receivables shall comply with the principles:

- Trade receivables include commercial receivables incurred from purchase-sale transactions;

- Other receivables include non-commercial or non-trading receivables,

The Company bases on the estimated recovery time at the reporting date receivables to classify as
long-term or short-term.

Receivables are recognised not exceeding the recoverable value. The allowance for doubtful debts

represents the portion of receivables that the Company expects to be unable to collect at the end of
the accounting vear.

11



PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SERVICES JSC IN 2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D) FORM BO9 - DN/HN
(The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

4.4 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises purchase price,

processing cost and other direct attributable expenses that have been incurred in bringing the

inventories to their present location and condition. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price less all estimated costs to completion and costs to be incurred in marketing and selling.

Inventories are calculated using the monthly average method.

Inventories are recorded by perpetual method.

The Parent company’s work in progress includes:

- Investment costs of the project to build a residential area for sale under a business mechanism in
Dong Hai 1 Ward, Hai An District, Haiphong City are recorded according to the actual costs
incurred directly for each land plot and the general costs allocated by area.

- Fuel costs of ongoing, unfinished transportation trips as of 31/12/2024.

Unfinished production costs include raw material costs and labor costs, which are detailed for each

project. General production costs are determined based on the ratio of realized but unaccepted

revenue/total contract revenue of unfinished new construction and vehicle repair projects at the end
of the period,
4.5 Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Tangible fixed assets are

recognised under the historical cost, except for some revalued tangible fixed assets when determining

the enterprise value for equitisation.

The costs of tangible fixed assets arising from purchases and self-constructions comprise all costs of
bringing the tangible fixed assets to their working condition for their intended use.

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method. Depreciation is calculated by
dividing (:) the original cost by the estimated useful life. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Years
Buildings and structures 05 - 25
Machinery and equipment 03-10
Motor vehicles (Means of transportation) 04 -15
Office equipment 04 - 14
Others fully depreciated

4.6 Construction in progress

Cost of dismantling and depreciating assets of Kha Lam petrol station at the location rented by the
Company, recovered materials are transferred to the Company's warehouse awaiting liguidation.

12



PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SERVICES 1JSC IN 2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D) FORM B0O9 - DN/HN
(The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

4.7 Prepayments
Prepayments are recorded at actual incurred, including:

Insurance purchase costs are allocated to the business results using the straight-line method
corresponding to the insurance period of the contract;

Fixed asset repair costs are the costs of mid-term ship repairs every 05 years and periodic ship
repairs every 05 years, allocated to the business results using the straight-line method for a
maximum of 60 months;

Tools and equipment issued for use are allocated to the business results using the straight-line
method within 24 months from the date of occurrence.

The Company based on allocation time on each type of costs to classify short-term or long-term
prepayments and not make the reclassifications at the reporting date.

4.8 Payables
The payables are monitored detailedly under the original terms, the remaining terms at the reporting
date, the payable objects and other factors according to the Company’s management purpose. The
classification of payables such as trade payables and other payables must be implemented the
following principles:

- Trade payables include commercial payables incurred from purchase-sale transactions, including
amounts payable upon import through a consignee;

- Other payables include non-commercial or non-trading payables.

The Company bases on the estimated payment time of payables at the reporting date to classify as
long-term or short-term.

The payables are recorded not less than the payment obligations.

4.9 Loans and finance lease liabilities
The loans and finance lease liabilities are loans, monitored detailedly for each loan object, loan
agreement and for the term of loan. The loans with the remaining term more than 12 months from
the reporting date are presented as long-term loans and finance lease liabilities. The due loans within
the next 12 months from the reporting date are presented as short-term loans and finance lease
liabilities.

4.10 Borrowing costs
Borrowing cost is charged to operation expenses during the period when incurred.

4.11 Accrued expenses

Interest expense is estimated based on the loan amount, term and interest rate for each period
according to the actual loan agreements.

13



PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SERVICES JSC IN 2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D) FORM B09 - DN/HN
{The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

4.12 Owners' equity

Owners’ capital at the year-end include shareholders’ equity inside and outside of the Company and
are recorded according to paid in capital of shareholders with par value of the issued shares.

Share premium is recognised according to the difference between the actual price and par value of
share in the first issuance, additional issuance.

During the year, after-tax profits are distributed to dividends and allocated to bonus and welfare fund
according to Resolution of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders No. 01/2024/NQ-DHDCD
dated 15/4/2024.

4.13 Revenue and other income
Revenue recognition from goods sold if simultaneously satisfying the following
conditions:

The Company transferred most of risks and benefits associated with ownership of goods to the
customers;

- The Company did not hold the right to manage goods as the owners or the right to control goods;
- The revenue is measured reliably;

- The Company received or will receive economic benefits from the sale transactions;

- The costs related to the sale transactions may be determined.

Revenue recognition from services rendered if simultaneously satisfying the following
conditions:

Revenue is measured reliably;
The Company received or will receive economic benefits from the sale transactions;
The completed work is determined at the reporting date;

- Incurred costs for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction of providing such
services is determined.

Revenue from property operating lease is recognised on a straight-line method during the lease
term. Rentals received in advance of several periods are allocated to revenue consistent with the lease
term.

Financial income comprises deposit interest is recognised reliably on the balances of deposits and
periodic actual interest.

Other income reflects income arising from the events or separate transactions with normal business
operations of the Company, besides the above revenue.

4.14 Cost of sales

Cost of goods sold is the cost of goods and services sold and provided during the year, recognised
based on actual incurred and match with revenue,

14




PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SERVICES JSC IN 2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’'D) FORM B09 - DN/HN
(The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

4.15 Financial expenses

Financial expenses comprise interest expenses and interest from deferred sales. Details are as
follows:

- Interest expense is based on actual loans and periodic interest expense.

- Interest on deferred sales is the interest arising from late payment of purchases to the seller,
recorded according to the monthly interest notice.

4.16 Selling expenses, general and administrative expenses

Selling expenses represent the actual expenses incurred in the process of selling products, goods and
service rendered of the accounting period, including: sales staff salary costs, fixed asset depreciation
costs and other costs.

General and administrative expenses represent the general management expenses of the Company
incurred in the accounting period, including the salary expenses of management staff (salaries,
wages, allowances, etc.); trade union fees, social insurance, health insurance, unemployment
insurance of management staff; expenses of office materials, work tools; depreciation of fixed assets
used for business management; provision for doubtful debts; land rent, license fee; outsourcing
services (electricity, water, telephone, insurance of property, fire...); other cash expenses (guests,
customer conferences, etc.).

4,17 Taxation
Corporate income tax represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax.

The current tax expense represents corporate tax payables incurred for the current year and
additional corporate tax payables due to immaterial errors in previous years.

Deferred tax income reflects the excess of arisen deferred tax assets and reverted deferred tax assets
during the year.

Deferred tax is recognized on significant differences between carrying amounts and the corresponding
tax bases of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognized for all temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the liability is
settled or the asset realized. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss in the consolidated
income statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in this case,
the deferred tax is also recorded directly to equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net
basis.

Taxable profit might differ from net profit as reported in the income statement because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years (including loss carried
forward, if any) and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.

15



PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SERVICES JSC IN 2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D) FORM B09 - DN/HN
(The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

The determination of the taxes borne by the Company is based on the current interpretation of tax
requlations. However, these regulations are subject to periodic variation and their ultimate
determination depends on the results of the tax authorities’ examinations.

4.18 Principles and method of preparation the consolidated financial statements
Method of eliminating intercompany transactions

The balance of items on the balance sheet, intercompany transactions between Parent company and
subsidiary, and the unrealised internal profits arising from such transactions are fully eliminated.
Unrealised losses from intercompany transactions are also eliminated unless the costs for such losses
can not be recovered.

4.19 Related parties

Parties are considered to be related parties of the Company if one party has the ability, directly or
indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making
financial and operating policy decisions, or when the Company and the other party are under common
control or common significant influence. Related party may be organizations or individuals, including
close family members of individuals considered to be related.

Information about related parties is presented in the Note No. 6, 15, 20, 22, 35,

5. CASH
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
Cash on hand 1,254,955,448 1,517,566,723
Demand deposits 2,554,965,643 7,517,416,273
Total 3,809,921,091 9,034,982,996
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PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION

AND SERVICES JSC

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IN 2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

FORM B09 - DN/HN

(The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

6. TRADE RECEIVABLES

7i

6.1 Short term

Details of receivables by customer accounts for 10% or more
of the total short-term trade receivables

Vietnam National Petroleumn Group

Petrolimex Phu Tho Co., Itd.

Trade receivables from other customers

4,904,824,055

31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
14,509,854,001 14,208,782,724
9,605,029,946 9,618,813,301
5.988,147,693 7,424,839,667
3,616,882,253 2,193,973,634

4,589,969,423

Trade receivables from other customers 10,170,027,270 10,861,939,233
Vietnam National Petroleum Group 5,988, 147,693 7,424,839,667
B12 Petroleum Company - B12 Oif Port - 42,440,000
Bac Ninh Petroleurn One Member Limited Liability Company 112,938,562 224,672 170
(formerly Bac Ninh Petroliumm Branch - Petrofimex Ha Noi Co.,
ftd.)
Petrolimex Ha Bac Co., Itd. 452,558,762 539,388,789
Petrofimex Phu Tho Co., itd. 3,616,882,253 2,193,973.634
Petrolimex Haiphong Co., ltd. - 436,624,973
6.2 Long term 80,000,000 80,000,000
Trade receivables from other customers 80,000,000 80,000,000
OTHER RECEIVABLES
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
Amount Provision Amount Provision
7.1 Short term 1,467,402,301 - 11,270,528,531 -
Advances 617,161,154 - 1,288,988,223 -
Social Insurance receivables 406,511,422 - 48,442,797 -
Receivables from maritime transport - Z 9,198,334,276 -
Receivables from water transport 110,623,012 - 468,641,434 -
Other receivables 333,106,713 - 266,121,801 -
7.2 Long term 17,500,000 = 17,500,000 -
Deposits 17,500,000 - 17,500,000 -
PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS
Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
Short term
Opening balance - -
Additional provision (85,067,789) -
Written back = C
Closing balance (85,067,789) -

In which:
Trade receivables

(85.067.789)
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PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION

AND SERVICES JSC

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IN 2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
(The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

9. DOUBTFUL DEBTS

Total amount of receivables
and loans past due

Nam Huyen Trade Transport Co.,
Itd.

Overdue time: over 36 months
Value of overdue receivables
Hoang Linh Construction
Equipment and Trading JSC
Overdue time: over 36 months
Value of overdue receivables

AT Media JSC

Overdue time: over 36 months
Value of overdue receivables
Hung Dung Import Export Trading
Service Co., Itd.

Overdue time: over 36 months
Value of overdue receivables

10. INVENTORIES

Raw materials
Tools and supplies
Work in process
Finished goods

Total

FORM B09 - DN/HN

31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
Historical cost Recoverable Historical Recoverable
amount cost amount
85,067,789 - - -
47,281,230 - -
47,281,230 - - -
26,634,000 - - -
26,634,000 - - -
5,634,499 - - -
5,634,499 - - -
5,518,060 - - -
5,518,060 - - =

31/12/2024 01/01/2024

VND VND

Historical cost Provision Historical cost Provision

2,946,142,607

5,548,209,712

11,182,631 g 11,132,958 %
18,273,798,827 - 8,573,928,9595 -
2,396,067,203 . 3,177,929,611 -
23,627,191,268 - 17,311,201,276 &
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PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION

AND SERVICES JSC

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IN 2024

FORM B09 - DN/HN

(The nates set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

12.

13.

PREPAYMENTS

12.1 Short term
Insurance costs

12.2 Long term

Fixed asset repair costs
Tools and equipment used
Radio frequency usage fees

LONG-TERM ASSETS IN PROGRESS

Construction in progress

As at 01 January

Additions

Decreases

Transfer to fixed assets

Transfer to long term prepaid expenses
Transfer to repair expenses

Other decreases

As at 31 December (*)

(*) Including:

New construction of 500T oil tanker PTS29
New construction of 500T oil tanker PTS30
Other projects (*)

Total

31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
318,948,957 297,113,295
318,948,957 297,113,295
23,811,705,932 26,081,791,844
23,254,960,140 25,384,856,554
556,745,792 687,726,952

- 9,208,338

Year 2024 Year 2023

VND VND
17,773,245,014 1,746,795,651
19,096,551,880 34,894,627,591
36,809,811,921 18,868,178,228
24,846,450,970 =
10,434,246,312 17,270,069,566

846,689,259 275,073,480
682,425,380 1,323,035,182
59,984,973 17,773,245,014
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND

- 8,074,511,283

- 9,697,533,731

59,984,973 1,200,000
59,984,973 17,773,245,014

(*) The balance at 31/12/2024 is the cost of dismantling and depreciating the assets of Kha Lam
petrol station at the location rented by the Company, the recovered materials are transferred to the
Company's warehouse awaiting liquidation. The market value of the recovered materials according to

the valuation certificate is VND 102,000,000.
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PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION

AND SERVICES 1SC

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IN 2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)
(The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

14. DEFERRED TAX

FORM B09 - DN/HN

31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
Deferred tax assets (91,133,456) 170,509,382
Corporate income tax rate used for determining deferred tax assets is 20%
Deferred tax assets arising from the elimination of inter- (91,133,456) 170,509,382
transactions
15. TRADE PAYABLES
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
Repayment Repayment
Amount capability Amount capability
amount amount

Short term
Details by supplier account for 10% or

32,430,579,082 32,430,579,082

53,275,929,763 53,275,929,763

more of total current trade payables 19,748,135,447 19,748,135,447 28,987,820,040  28,987,820,040
Petrolimex Haiphong Co., Itd. 19,748,135,447  19,748,135,447 28,987,820,040  28,987,820,040
Others 12,682,443,635 12,682,443,635 24,288,109,723  24,288,109,723

Trade payables for related party 22,775,039,505 22,775,039,505 32,650,710,352  32,650,710,352
Petrolimex Hal Phong Gas Co., Itd. - “ 16,605,600 16,605,600
RelTolme PEDCIEINER CODarion.  osassi0. 205,656,000 277,099,887 277,099,867
Duc Giang General Warehouse -
et Ha Nt o Bl 145,750,514 145,750,514 77,834,466 77,834,466
Petrolimex Haiphong Co., Itd. 19,748,135447  19,748,135,447 28,987,820,040 28,987,820,040
Vipco Ha Long Co., ltd. 225 322 989 225 322 989 734,602,064 734,602,064
VITACO Da Nang Co., Itd. 2,047493,802  2,047,493,802 1812788484  1,812,788,484
VITACO Saigon Co., Itd. 378,098,353 378,098,353 182,068,811 182 068,811
Petrofimex Equipment JSC 24,582 400 24,582 400 - o
Petrolimex Bariavungtau Co., ltd. - - 561,891,000 561,891,000
16. ACCRUED EXPENSES
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
Short term 56,013,759 76,361,670
Accrued interest 56,013,759 76,361,670
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PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION
AND SERVICES 1SC

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IN 2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

FORM B09 - DN/HN

(The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

17. OTHER PAYABLES

31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
Short term 4,490,400,502 3,266,574,733
Trade union fees 2,083,881,908 2,200,700,783
Health insurance 190,191,225 279,305,100
Unemployment insurance 113,898,183 150,156,183
Deposit receipt 66,000,000 66,000,000
Dividends payables 181,185,170 177,762,130
Others 1,855,244,016 392,650,537
18. TAXES AND OTHER PAYABLES TO THE STATE BUDGET
01/01/2024 Payable Paid 31/12/2024
amount amount
VND VND VND VND
Value added tax (735,007,328) 7,283,044,801 6,682,027,430 (133,989,957)
- Parent Company (835,191,800) 6,727,360,626 8,538,854, 781 (646,685,955)
VAT on other business activities o 6,777 566,735 6,483,531,091 294,035,644
VAT on real estate business (835,191,800) -105,529,799 (940,721,599)
activities
VAT on imported goods < 55,323,690 55,323,690 -
- Subsidiary 100,184,472 555,684,175 143,172,649 512,695,898
Import/export tax - 32,857,697 32,857,697 -
Corporate income tax (460,836,213) 1,050,517,507 619,060,690 (29,379,396)
- Parent Company (440,017,058) 1,003,650,542 572,193,725 (8,560,241)
- Subsidiary (20,819,155) 46,866,965 46,866,965 (20,819,155)
Land tax, land rental (17,915,900) 400,793,660 355,849,807 27,027,953
Personal income tax 347,161,832 1,343,210,999 1,414,129,603 276,243,228
- Parent Company 346,561,832 1,328,299,430 1,399,854,534 275,006,728
- Subsidiary 600,000 14,911,569 14,275,069 1,236,500
Others - 567,566,128 567,566,128 -
- Parent Company - 503,136,631 503,136,631 -
- Subsidiary - 64,429,497 64,429,497 -
Total (B66,597,609) 10,677,990,792 9,671,491,355 139,901,828
Include:
18.1 Payables 447,346,304 1,110,002,823
18.2 Receivables 1,313,943,913 970,100,995
19. LOANS AND FINANCE LEASE LIABILITIES
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
19.1 Short term 36,804,764,571 34,812,000,000
Loans 36,804,764,571 34,812,000,000
19.2 Long term 28,837,000,000 47,161,000,000
Loans 28,837,000,000 47,161,000,000
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PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AND SERVICES JSC IN 2024
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D) FORM B09 - DN/HN
{The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial staternents)

Amount of debt received : VND 14,918,000,000.

under Contract No. 01 dated

10/01/2024

Loan term : 27 months (from 10/01/2024 to 24/3/2026).

Loan interest rate : The fixed interest rate for the first 6 months from the first

disbursement is 5.5%;/year and the next 6 months the interest
rate is 7.0%/year, then the interest rate changes every 3
months on the first day of each quarter and is determined by
the savings mobilization interest rate plus (+) a margin of

2.4%/year.

Interest payment term :  26th of every month starting from 26/3/2024 according to the
actual outstanding balance.

Overdue interest rate : Equal to 120% of the interest rate on the overdue principal
balance corresponding to the late payment period.

Collateral :  Oil tanker Hai Linh 01, IMO number 9200976 (now renamed

PTS HAIPHONG 02), tonnage 4,998.9MT, built in Korea,
formed from loan capital.
Loan balance at 31/12/2024  : VND 8,290,000,000.

Amount due in year 2025 :  VND 6,628,000,000.

Medium and Long term loan credit contract No. 28327452/2023/HDCVDADT.02 dated
30/12/2023

Loan purpose . Loan for early repayment of the loan of at Prosperity and
Development Commercial Joint Stock Bank - Haiphong Branch
according to the Credit Contract No. 84/208/2018/HDTD-
DN/PGBankHP dated 08/6/2018.

Loan amount : VND 47,055,000,000,
Loan term : 55 months (from 10/01/2024 to 26/6/2028).
Loan interest rate : Fixed interest rate for the first 6 months from the first

disbursement is 5.5%/year and the next 6 months interest rate
is 7.0%/year, then the interest rate changes every 3 months
on the first day of each quarter and is determined by the
savings mobilization interest rate plus (+) a margin of
2.4%/year.

Interest payment term . Periodically on the 26th of each month according to the actual
outstanding balance.

Overdue interest rate : Equal to 120% of the interest rate on the overdue principal
balance corresponding to the late payment period.

Collateral : Oil tanker PTS HAIPHONG 03, call sign XVDW?7, IMO number

9330135, built in 2005 in Japan, registration number HP-OIL-
002747-2 issued by the Vietnam Maritime Administration in
Haiphong on 03/10/2018, tonnage 6,144MT.

Loan balance at 31/12/2024 :  VND 37,115,000,000.

Amount due in year 2025 . VND 9,940,000,000.
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PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION
AND SERVICES JSC

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IN 2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

b. Repayment period of long term loans:

FORM B09 - DN/HN
(The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

Unit; VND

gy From under Over one year to
Total liabilities one year five years Over five years
At 31/12/2024
Vietcombank - Southern Haiphong 45,405,000,000 16,568,000,000 28,837,000,000 -
Branch
Total 45,405,000,000 16,568,000,000 28,837,000,000 :
At01/01/2024
Prosperity and Development 61,973,000,000 14,812,000,000 41,006,000,000 6,155,000,000
Commercial Joint Stock Bank -
Haiphong Branch
Total 61,973,000,000 14,812,000,000 41,006,000,000 6,155,000,000
20. OWNER'S EQUITY
MOVEMENTS IN OWNER'S EQUITY
Unit: VND
Investment and e
oo ¢ . Share Undistributed
Description Owner’ equity premium developfr:::: earnings Total
Opening halanoe of tha 55,680,000,000) 6,024,502,460| 18,697,189,166| 20,373,749,736| 100,775,441,362
previous year e et o Sy W ianianuiiot I
;’;‘;’fa“ in the previous| - 2 -l 530,814,866 530,814,866
Profit during theyear | - I 378,664,934 378,664,934
Others e x st 152,149,932 152.'149'932
3:::33"“ in the previous i - .| 5,938900,0000 5,938,900,000
poftdistrouton | o . 5938900000 5938900000
3&?2:3123'?“‘“ o e 55,680,000,000) 6,024,502,460 18,697,189,166 14,965,664,602) 95,367,356,228
Increase during the year D | 3,821,309, 111 3,821,309,111
ProF t dunng the year .. | . - 3,821,309, 111 3,821,309,111
3:::"353 during the = < .| 1,695530,515| 1,695530,515
Profitdistribwion | | # || 1,413,600,000 1,413,600,000
Others _ - - : 281,930,515 281,930,515
Closing balance of the | o ca0 000,000| 6,024,502,460| 18,697,189,166| 17,091,443,198| ©7,493,134,824
current year
OWNER'S EQUITY IN DETAILS
Unit: VND
At 31/12/2024 At 01/01/2024
Total Common shares Total Common shares
Eitrg’é‘gggn”“ker 28,396,800,000  28,396,800,000 28,396,800,000  28,396,800,000
Others 27,283,200,000  27,283,200,000 27,283,200,000  27,283,200,000
Total 55,680,000,000 55,680,000,000 _ 55,680,000,000 55,680,000,000
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PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION

AND SERVICES 1SC

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IN 2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

FORM B09 - DN/HN

(The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

21.

CAPITAL TRANSACTIONS WITH OWNERS AND DIVIDEND PAID, EARNINGS DISTRIBUTED

a. Owner’'s equity

Opening balance
Increase during the year
Decrease during the year

Closing balance

b. Undistributed profit after tax

Undistributed earnings of the Parent Company as at 31/12
before consolidating

Undistributed earnings of the subsidiary as at 31/12 before
consolidating

Changes in profit during the year befare consolidating

Total

c. Share

Authorised shares

Issued shares

Common shares

Outstanding shares in circulation
Common shares

Par value of an outstanding share (VND per share)

OFF-CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Bad debts written off

Hoang Ha JSC

Da Dinh Hung

Song Tranh Maritime Transport JSC
Phuong Tien Dat Trading JSC

Royal Trading and Transport Co., Itd.

Total

Year 2024 Year 2023

VND VND
55,680,000,000 55,680,000,000
55,680,000,000 55,680,000,000
Year 2024 Year 2023

VND VND
19,542,523,212 17,495,029,972
(2,752,889,072) (1,847,327,844)

301,809,058 (682,037,526)
17,091,443,198 14,965,664,602
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
Share Share
5,568,000 5,568,000
5,568,000 5,568,000
5,568,000 5,568,000
5,568,000 5,568,000
5 568,000 5,568,000
10,000 10,000
31/12/2024 01/01/2024
VND VND
138,712,283 138,712,283
42,701,000 42,701,000
131,182,827 131,182,827
248,000,000 248,000,000
108,238,504 108,238,504
668,834,614 668,834,614
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PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AND SERVICES 1SC IN 2024
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D) FORM BO9 - DN/HN
{(The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)
22. REVENUE
Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND

Revenue from goods sold and services rendered 381,961,444,967 393,816,966,363

Sales of merchandises 142,783,019,778 155,897,444,501
Rendering of services 238,100,671,247 237,493,344,586
Real estate revenue 670,741,811 “
Revenue from leasing operating assets 272,727,276 272,727,276
Others 134,284,855 153,450,000
Deductions = =

Net revenue from goods sold and services rendered 381,961,444,967 393,816,966,363_

Include:
Revenue from related parties 229,738,309,850 236,330,136,051
Vietnam National Petroleum Group 179, 754,299,694 174.314,050,329
Petrolimex Phu Tho Co., Itd. 42,579,698, 748 46,120,491,823
B12 Petroleum Company - B12 O Port “ 815,006,170
Petrolimex Ha Bac Co., Itd. 5,311,306,502 12,299,974,570
Bac Ninh Petroleum One Member Limited Liability 1,991,8970,246 2.342 445, 743
Company (Bac Ninh Petrofium Branch - Petrolimex Ha Noi
Co., Itd.)
Petrolimex Haiphong Co., Itd. 44,316,660 402,397,816
Petrolimex Joint Stock Tanker Company 56,718,000 35,769,600
23. COST OF SALES
Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
Cost of merchandises sold 137,917,779,736 152,041,997,834
Cost of services rendered 199,838,182,227 203,999,240,934
Real estate cost 763,547,014 -
Cost of leasing operating assets 73,173,101 75,840,783
Total 338,592,682,078 356,117,079,551
24, FINANCIAL INCOME
Year 2024 Year 2023
- yI!lD VND
Bank interest 17,460,664 14,926,948
Total 17,460,664 14,926,948

27

T



PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION
AND SERVICES JSC

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IN 2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D) FORM BO9 - DN/HN
(The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial stafements)

25. FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Interest expense
Interest on installment purchase

Year 2024
VND

Year 2023
VND

4,541,156,884
3,625,212,826

8,554,641,305
3,830,261,919

Total 8,166,369,710 12,384,903,224
26. SELLING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Year 2024 Year 2023

VND VND

26.1 Selling expenses 4,967,518,266 5,318,886,016
Employee costs 2,674,938,177 2,900,710,207
Fixed asset depreciation/amortization costs 385,519,666 364,746,788
Others 1,907,060,423 2,053,429,021
26.2 Administrative expenses 25,991,281,516 23,301,446,476
Employee costs 18,172,279,954 14,417,833,328
Fixed asset depreciation/amortization costs 857,974,339 776,222,351

Others

27. OTHER INCOME

Recovery value from liquidation and sale of fixed assets
Cost of liquidation and sale of fixed assets
Proceeds from liquidation of scrap

6,961,027,223

Year 2024
VND

8,107,390,797

Year 2023
VND

1,336,579,819
(75,547,266)
151,078,200

4,859,545,454
(671,169,778)
166,553,164

Others 58,037,950 371,000,000
Total 1,470,148,703 4,725,928,840

28. OTHER EXPENSES
Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND

Fines for tax and administrative viclation

147,752,361

387,014,997

Fines for breach of contract 548,934,000 -
VAT not deductible 10,506,137 -
Others 23,829,275 14,697,731
Total 731,021,773 401,712,728
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PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION
AND SERVICES JSC

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IN 2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

FORM B0O9 - DN/HN

(The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

29, PRODUCTION COST BY NATURE

Raw materials and consumables
Labor costs

Depreciation and amortization
Others

Total

30. CURRENT CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Parent company
Subsidiary

Total

31. DEFERRED CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Deferred tax assets arising from the elimination of inter-
transactions

Total
32. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share

Net profit/loss after corporate income tax (1)

Adjustment of increases (decreases) in net profit/loss after
corporate income tax to determine profit (loss) allocated to

commaon shareholders (2)
Increases (Za)

Decreases (2b)
Profit (loss) allocated to common shareholders
(3=1+2a-2b)

Weighted average number of common shares during the

period (4)
Earnings per share (5=3/4)

Year 2024
VND

59,628,767,854
63,168,413,021
25,372,162,930
53,043,398,029

Year 2023
VND

95,137,495,452
58,453,628,548
24,138,026,953
55,469,393,809

241,212,741,834 233,198,544,762

Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
1,003,650,542 507,884,369
46,866,965 248,989,854
1,050,517,507 756,874,223
Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND

128,354,373

(101,745,001)

128,354,373 (101,745,001)
Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND

3,821,309,111

3,821,309,111
5,568,000

686

378,664,934

300,000,000
78,664,934

5,568,000

14
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PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION

AND SERVICES 1SC

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IN 2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

FORM B09 - DN/HN
(The naotes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

The reduction adjustment (2b) in the year 2023 comparative data column is the deduction of bonus,
welfare Fund according to the Resoluticn of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders No.
01/2024/NQ-DHDCD dated 15/4/2024.

Basic earnings per share in 2024 may change after the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders
approves the plan to distribute 2024 profit after tax.

Without the impact of the future instruments can be converted into shares and diluted the value of
shares. Therefore, there is no indication that diluted earnings per share would be lower than basic
earnings per share.

Details of profit after corporate income tax:

Pare

nt company

Subsidiary
Change in profit during the period when consoclidated

Total

Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
3,461,093,240 1,198,793,915

(905,561,228)
1,265,777,099

(977,427,184)

157,298,203

3,821,309,111

378,664,934

33. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Code 21 - Payments for purchases and construction of fixed assets and other long-term assets
includes payments for fixed assets and construction of fixed assets that increased from the previous
year of VND 87,223,433 and prepayments to suppliers related to the purchase of fixed assets and
construction of fixed assets of YND 2,000,000,000; does not include the amount has not been paid at
this year-end, which is VND 2,895,123,936.

34.SUB

SEQUENT EVENTS

Board of Management confirm that, in accordance to Board of Management's judgment, in material
aspect, there is no unusual event affecting the consolidated financial statements occurred after
financial year ended as at 31/12/2024 which have influence on the Company's consolidated financial
position, its consolidated results and consolidated cash flows for the financial year then ended.

35. RELATED PARTY INFORMATION

The remuneration of the Board of Directors, the
General Directors and the Supervisory Board

The remuneration of the Board of Directors

Mr
Mr
Mr
Ms
Mr
Mr
Mr

. Dao Thanh Liem

. Nguyen Trong Thuy
. Dao Manh Kien

. Pham Thi Ngoc Anh
. Lam Viet Hong

. Trinh Chien Trinh

. Nguyen Minh Truong

Chairman

Member

Member (before 29/4/2022)
Member (before 29/4/2022)
Member

Member (from 29/4,/2022)
Member (from 29/4/2022)

Year 2024 Year 2023
VND VND
1,339,888,000 1,331,189,271
814,480,000 712,203,934
131,352,000 154,746,334

- 20,860,800

- 26,909,980

131,352,000 152,729,941
131,352,000 131,869,141
131,352,000 131,869,141

30



PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AND SERVICES JSC IN 2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D) FORM B09 - DN/HN
(The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

The remuneration of the Board of Directors, the Year 2024 Year 2023

General Directors and the Supervisory Board VND VND

The remuneration of the Board of Management 2,795,840,908 2,469,147,541

Mr. Nguyen Trong Thuy  General Director 782,355,454 660,720,000

Mr. Trinh Chien Chinh Deputy General Director 671,161,818 596,760,000

Mr. Nguyen Minh Truong Deputy General Director 671,161,818 596,760,000

Ms. Pham Thi Ngoc Anh  Deputy General Director 671,161,818 614,907,541

The remuneration of the Supervisory Board 315,303,990 373,218,715

Mr. Hoang Anh Tuan Head (from 18/4/2023) 117,343,700 50,700,000

Mrs. Pham Hong Anh Head (before 01/3/2023) 12,173,410 99,239,941

Mr. Nguyen Minh Khiem  Member (before 29/4/2022) - 19,933,129

Mrs. Pham Kim Anh Member (before 29/4/2022) . 19,933,129

Mr. Vu Duc Anh Member 91,946,400 90,266,258

Mr, Doan Nhat Tan Member 93,840,480 93,146,258

36. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
usi men
For management purposes, the Company is currently organised into 06 operating divisions: Repair
and newly construction of watercraft division; Main petroleum business division; lubricant and gas

business division; water transport business division; real estate business division and service division.
The Company prepares segment reports according to these 06 business segments.
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PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND SERVICES JSC IN 2024

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D) FORM B09 - DN/HN
(The notes set out on pages 10 to 34 are an integral part of these consolidated financial staftements)

Geographical segments

The Management believes that the Company has only one geographical segment, Haiphong City,
Vietnam, and therefore does not present segment reporting by geographical area.

37. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Comparative figures are the consolidated financial statements for the year 2023 audited An Viet
Auditing Co., Itd. and certain reclassifications have been made to conform with the current year's
presentation.

i< Halphong, March 11 2025

Preparer Chief Accountant A - Chairman of BOD
I/ AN YNGR
Pham Thi Hanh Pham Thi Thu Trang S~
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VIETNAM NATIONAL PETROLEUM GROUP

PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION AND SERVICES JSC

Form BO1-DN
(Issued together with Circular No.
200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22/12/2014 of the
Ministry of Finance)

BALANCE SHEET
As at December 31, 2024
Unit: VND
TARGET I:ﬂdde: Code Note Closing balance Opening balance

A.SHORT-TERM ASSETS 11 100 44,773.330.824 56.439.024.837
I. Cash and cash equivalents 111 110 3.809.921.091 9.034.982.996
1. Cash 111 111 V.1 3.809.921.091 9.034.982.996
2. Cash equivalents 112 112
11. Short-term investments 112 120 0 0
1. Trading securities 1121 121 V.2a
2. Allowances for decline in value of trading securities (¥)] 1122 122 V.2.a
3. Held to maturity investments 1123 123 V.2.bl
111, Short-term receivables 113 130 16.047.168.513 28.460.798.908
1. Short-term trade receivahles 1131 131 V.3.a 14.509.854.001 14.208.782.724
2. Short-term repayments to suppliers 1132 132 154.980.000 2.981.487.653
3. Short-term intra-company receivables 1133 133
4. Receivables under schedule of construction contract  |1134 134
5. Short-term loan receivables 1135 135 V.2.bl
6, Other short-term receivables 1136 136 V.d4a 1.467.402.301 11.270.528.531
7. shori-term allowances lor doubtful debis (*) 1137 137 V.d.a -85.067,789
8. Shortage of assets awaiting resolution 1138 139 V.5
IV. Inventories 114 140 V.7 23.627.191.268 17.311.201.276
1. Inventories 1141 141 23.627.191.268 17.311.201.276
2. Allowances for decline in value of inventories (*) 1142 149
V. Other current assets 115 150 1.289.049.952 1.632.041.657
1. Short-term prepaid expenses 1151 151 V.13.a 318.948 957 297.113.295
2, Deductible VAT 1152 152 20.984.449
3. Taxes and other receivables from government budget  [1153 153 V.17b §70.100.995 1.313.943.913
4. Government bonds purchased for resale 1154 154
3. Other current assets 1155 155 V.14.a
B. LONG-TERM ASSETS 12 200 180.650.282.677 201,458,988.058
I. Long-term receivables 121 210 97.500.000 97.500.000
|. Long-term trade receivables 1211 211 V.3b 80.000.000 §0.000.000
2. Long-term repavments to suppliers 1212 212
3. Working capital provided to sub-units 1213 213
4. Long-term intra-company receivables 1214 214
5. Long-term loan receivables 1215 215 V.2.b2
6. Other long-term receivables 1216 216 V.4.b 17.500.000 17.500.000
7. Long-term allowances for doubtful debts (*) 1217 219 V.4.b
II. Fixed assets 122 220 156.772.225.228 157.335.941.818
I. Tangible fixed assets 1221 221 V.9 156.772.225.228 157.335.941.818

- Historical costs 12211 222 389.535.221.539 367.446.448.663




Index

TARGET cade Code Note Closing balance Opening balance

- Accumulated depreciation (*) 12212 223 -232.762.996.311 -2110.110.506.845
2. Finance lease fixed assets 1222 224 V.11

- Historical costs 12221 225

- Accumulated depreciation (%) 12222 226
3. Intangible fixed assets 1223 227 V.10 0 0

- Historical costs 12231 228

- Aceumulated amortization (¥) 12232 229
I1L Investment properties 123 230 Y.12 1] 0

- Historical costs 1231 23]

- Aceumulated depreciation (*) 1232 232
IV. Long-term assets in progress 124 240 V.8 59.984.973 17.773.245.014
1. Long-term work in progress 1241 241
2. Construction in progress 1242 242 59.984.973 17.773.245.014
V. Long-term investments 125 250 1} 0
1. Investments in subsidiaries 1251 251 V.2e
2. Investments in joint ventures and associales 1232 252 V.2¢
3. Investments in equity of other entities 1253 253 V.2¢
4. Allowances for long-term investments (*) 1254 254 V.2¢
3. Held to maturity investments 1255 255 V.2.b2
VI. Other long-term assets 126 260 23.720,572.476 26.252,301.226
1. Long-term prepaid expenses 1261 261 V.13.b 23.811.705.932 26.081.791.844
2. Delerred income tax assets 1262 262 V.24.a -91.133.456 170.509.382
3. Long-term cquipment and spare parts lor replacement  [1263 263 V.7
4. Other long-term assets 1264 268 V.14.b
3. Commereial advantage 1265 269 V.ldc
TOTAL ASSETS (270=100+200) 1 270 225.423.613.501 257.898.012.895
C. LIABILITIES 21 300 127.930.478.677 162.530.656.667
I. Short-term liabilities 211 310 83.630.994.757 100.277.172.747
I. Short-term trade payables 21101 311 V.16.a 32.430.579.082 53.275.929.763
2. Shorl-term prepayments from customers 21102 312 1.375.62(1.989 2.573.316.703
3. Taxes and other payables to government budget 21103 313 V.l7a 1.110.002,823 447.346.304
4. Payables to employees 21104 314 6.889.435.645 5.001.906.988
5. Short-term accrued expenses 21105 315 V.18a 56.013.759 76.361.670
6. Short-term intra-company payables 21106 316
7. Payables under schedule of construction contract 21107 alz
8. Short-term uncarned revenues 21108 318 V.20.a
9. Other short-term pavments 21109 319 V.19.a 4.490.400.502 3.266.574.733
10). Short=term borrowings and finance lease liabilities 21110 320 V.15a 36.804,764.571 34.812.000.000
1. Short-term provisions 21111 321 V.23.a
12. Bonus and welfare fund 21112 322 474.177.386 823.736.586
13. Price stabilization fund 21113 323
14. Government bonds purchased for resale 21114 324
Il. Long-term liabilities 212 330 44.299.483.920 62.253.483.920
I. Long-term trade payables 2121 331 V.16.b
2. Long-term repayments from customers 2122 332 15.462.483.920 15.092.483.920
3. Long-term acerued expenses 2123 333 V.18.b




TARGET l::de: Code Note Closing balance Opening balance
4. Intra-company payables for operating capital received (2124 334
5. Long-term intra-company payables 2125 335
6. Long-term unearned revenues 2126 336 V.20.b
7. Other long-term payables 2127 337 V.19.b
8. Long-term borrowings and finance lease liabilities 2128 338 V.15.b 28.837.000.000 47.161.000.000
9, Convertible bonds 2129 339 V212
10. Preference shares 2130 340 V.22
11. Deferred income tax payables 2131 341 V.24.b
12, Long-term provisions 2132 342 V.23.b
13. Seience and technology development fund 2133 343
D. OWNER’S EQUITY 22 400 97.493.134.824 95.367.356.228
I. Owner's equity 221 410 Vas 97.493.134.824 95.367.356.228
1. Contributed capital 22101 411 55.680.000.000 55.680.000.000
- Ordinary shares with voting rights 221011IN 411a 55.680.000.000 55.680.000.000
- Preference shares 221012N 411b
2, Capital surplus 22102 412 6.024.502.460 6.024.502.460
3. Conversion options on convertible bonds 22103 413
4. Other capital 22104 414
5. Treasury shares (F) 22105 415
6. Differences upon asset revaluation 22106 416
7. Exchange rate differences 22107 417
8. Development and investment funds 22108 418 18.697.189.166 18.697.189.166
9. Enterprise reorganization assistance tund 22109 419
10, Other eguity funds 22110 420
1. Undistributed profit after tax 22111 421 17.091.443.198 14.965.664.602
- Undistributed profit after tax brought forward 22111IN 421a 13.270.134.087 14.586.999.668
- Undistributed profit after tax for the current period 221112N 421b 3.821.309.111 378.664.934
12. Capital expenditure funds 22112 422
13. Non-controlling interest 22113 429
II. Funding sources and other funds 222 430 V.28 0 0
I. Funding sources 2221 431
2. Funds used lor fixed asset acquisition 2222 432
TOTAL SOURCES (440=300+400) 2 440 225.423.613.501 257.898.012.895
Prepared on March 11, 2025
Prepared by Chief accountant 'rﬁhﬁ‘ﬁlan of BOD

{Signature. full name)

Pham Thi Hanh

(Signature, full name)

'-{ﬂi%ﬁémi‘;ﬁuﬁl‘ hame, seal)
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VIETNAM NATIONAL PETROLEUM GROUP Form BO3-DN
(Issued together with Circular No, 200/2014/TT-
BTC dated 22/12/2014 of the Ministry of

PETROLIMEX HAIPHONG TRANSPORTATION AND SERVICES JSC Fi )
‘mnance

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Indirect method)

Quarter 4, 2024
Unit: VND
TARGET Index code | Code | Note Year 2024 Year 2023
I, Cash flows from operating activities
L. Profit before tax 11 01 5.000.180.991 1.033.794.156
2. Adjustments for
- Depl:ﬁuiation of fixed assets and investment T 0" 95.370.349.378 24.138.026.953
propertics
- Provisions 250 03 §5.067.789 0
- Gains (losses) on exchange rate differences from
revaluation  of accounts  derived from foreipn|213 04
currencies
- Gains (losses) on investing activities 214 05 -1.278.493.217 -4.203.302.624
- Interest expenses 215 06 4.541.156.884 8.554.641.305
- Other adjustments 216 07 ] 0
(?pemfmg profit before changes in waorking 21 08 33.727.261.825 20.523.159.790

capital
- Increase (decrease) in receivables 331 09 10.955.032.811 118.474.353
- Inerease (decrease) in inventories 332 10 -6.315.989.992 -2.403.919 980
- Inerease (decrease) i ables (exclusive of )
+ nroge: {decsase) in peyebles (aclusive o], 1 -15.849.076.259 11.132.340.167
interest pavables, enterprise income tax payables)
- Inerease (decrease) in prepaid expenses 334 12 2.248.250.250 -4,223.612.567
- Increase (decrcase) in trading securities 335 13
- Interest paid 336 14 -4.561.504.795 -8.597.180.517
- Enterprise income tax paid 337 13 -619.060.690 -1.330.469.061
- Other receipts from operating activities 338 16
- Other payments on operating activities 339 17 -649.559.200 -2.061.541.113
Net cash fTows from operating activities 33 20 18.935.353.950 22.157.251.072
I1. Cash flows from investing activities
I. Purchase or construction of fixed assets and other 4] 21 71,997 496.683 -15.218.548.860
long-lerm assets
2. Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets and othe

Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets and other 442 22 1261.032.553 4.188.375.676
long-term assets
3. Loanst _and purchase of debt instruments from 443 273
other entities
.4' Lollcclmn‘ of Ioan‘s‘ and repurchase of debt 4dd 24
instruments of other entities
3. Equily investments in other entities 445 25
6. Proceeds from equity investment in other entities (446 26
7. Interest and dividend received 447 27 17.460.664 14.926.948
Net cash flows from investing activities 44 30 -6.719.003.466 -11.015.246.236
1. Cash flows from financial activities
I. Proceeds from issuance of shares and receipt of 551 31
contributed capital
2. Repayments ol contributed capital and repurchase

< < 552 32
of stock issued
3. Proceeds from borrowings 553 33 VIL3 68.173.132.647 70.800.541.880
4, Repayment of prineipal 554 34 VIL4 -84.504.368.076 -84.954.992 910
5. Repayment of financial principal 555 35




6. Dividends or profits paid to owners

556 36

=1.110.176.960

-4.440.707.840

Net cash flows from financial activities

55 40

-17.441.412.389

-18.595,158.870

Net cash flows during the period (50 = 20+30+40)

-5.225.061.905

-7.453.154.034

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the

3 67 60 9.034.982.996 16.488.137.030
period
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations 68 61
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the 69 70 3.809.921.091 0.034.982.996

period (70 = 50+60+61)

Prepared by
{Signature, full name)

Al

Pham Thi Hanh

Chief accountant
(Signature, full name)

A

Pham Thi Thu Trang

Prepared on March 11, 2025
Chairman of BOD
(Signature, full name, seal)

T

——
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V.NOTES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

1. Cash

Ending of period

Beginning of year

- Cash

1.254.955.448

1.517.566.723

- Demand deposits

2.554.965.643

7.517.416.273

- Cash in transit

Total 3.809.921.091 9.034.982.996
2. Financial investments (Detailed schedule attached)

3. Trade receivables Ending of period Beginning of year

a) Short-term trade recervables 4.339.526.731 3.346.843.491
- Trade receivables accounting for at least 10% of total trade receivables

- Other trade receivables 4.339.826.731 3.346.843.491
h) Long-term trade receivables £0.000.000 80,000,000
- Trade receivables accounting for at least 10% of total trade receivables

- (her trade recervables 80.000.000 £0.000.000
¢) Trade receivables from relevant entitics 10.170.027.270 10.861.939.233
Vietnam National Petroleum Group 5.988.147.693 7.424.839.667
Petrolimex Petrochemical Corporation - 1SC

B12 Petroleum Company - B12 Oil Port 0 42.440.000
Petrolimex Thanh Hoa Company limited

{}?:ﬁ]:;::l‘; Petroleum One Member Limited Liability 112.438.562 294.672.170
Petrolimex Ha Bac Company lmited 452.558.762 539.388.789,

Petrolimex Phu Tho Company limited

3.616.882.253

2.193.973.634

Petrolimex Haiphong Company limited ] 436.624.973
Vietnam Petroleum Transport 15C

TS Hai Phong Shipyard Co., ltd.

WVietnam Petroleum Transport Joint Stock Company 0}

Wipco Ha Long Company limited

4. Other receivables

Ending of period

Beginning of year




Value

Provision

Value

Provision

a) Short term

1.467.402.301

=

11.270.528.531

- Reeeivables [rom equitization

- Receivables from dividends and profits shared

- Receivables from employees

617.161.154

1.288.988.223

- Deposits, collateral

- Lending

- Payments on behalf of

- Others

850.241.147

9.981.540.308

b) Long term

17.500.000

17.500.000

- Receivables from equitization

- Receivables Trom dividends and profits shared

- Receivables from employees

- Deposits, collateral

17.500.000

17.500.000

- Lending

= Payments on behalf of

= Others

5. Shortage of assets awaiting resolution

Ending of period

Beginning of vear

Quantity Value Quantity Value
a) Cash
b} Inventories
) Fixed asscts
d} Others
6. Bad debts Ending of period Beginning of year

Principal debtor

Revocable value

Principal debtor

Revocable value

- Total value of receivables, loans that are overdue ar not overdue but unlikely

80.000.000 80.000.000 80.000.000 80,000,000
to be recovered
tdctlzails .n‘r‘nvurdur.: “'“_“ and value of receivables, overdue loans for each 80.000.000 20.000.000 80,000,000 80,000,000
subject il accounting for more than 10% of total overdue debt)
Others 80.000.000 80.000.000 R0.000.000 80,000,000

not recognized as revenue

- Information on fines, late interest receivable arising from overdue debts but




- Owverdue debt collection ability
7. Inventories Ending of period Beginning of year
Original value Provision Original value Provision
- Goods in transit
- Raw materials 2.946.142.607 5.548.209.712
- Tools and supplics 11.182.631 11.132.958
- Work in progress [8.273.798.827 8.573.928.995
- Finished goods
- Goods 2.396.067.203 3.177.929.611
- Consignments
- Goods in bonded warchouse
Total 23.627.191.268 0] 17.311.201.276 0
8. Long-term assets in progress Ending of period Beginning of year
a) Long term work in progress Original value Revocable value Original value Revocable value
{ Details for each type. state the reason why it 1s not completed within a
production and business cyele)
Total

b) Construction im progress

Ending of period

Beginning of year

{ Details for projects accounting for 10% of toial construction value)

- Purchasing

- Construction

- Repair

59.984.973

17.773.245.014

Tuotal

59.984.973

17.773.245.014

9. Increase or decrease in tangible fixed assets (Detailed appendix
attached)

10, Increase or deerease in intangible fixed assets (Detailed appendix
attached)

1. Increase or deerease of financial leased fixed assets (Detailed
appendix attached)

12. Increase or deerease of investment properties (Detailed appendix
attached)

13. Prepaid expenses

Ending of period

Beginning of year

a) Short term

318.948.957

297.113.295




- Prepaid expenses incurred from fixed asset operating lease,

- Dispatched tools and supplics;

- Borrowing expenses;

- Others

318.548.957

207.113.295

b) Long term

23.811.705.932

26.081.791.844

- Enterprise establishment expenses

- Insurance premiums

- Ohers

23.811.705.932

26.081.791.844

¢) Commereial advantage

- The value of goodwill arising from the purchase of a subsidiary during the
period includes both the cost of the investment and the fair value of the
subsidiary’s net assets at the time of purchase.

- Subsidiary has goodwill loss in the period higher than the periodic
allocation level

capability amount

14, Other assets Ending of period Beginning of year

a) Short term

b) Long term

15. Borrowings and finance lease liabilities (Detailed appendix attached)

16. Trade payables Ending of period Beginning of year
Amount BEpk o Amount Rt

capability amount

a) Short-term trade payables

9.655.539.577

9.655.539.577

20.625.219.411

20.625.219.411

- Details of each subject accounting for 10% ol the total payable

- Payables to other entities

9.655.539.577

9.655.539.577

20.625.219.411

20.625.219.411

bj Long-term trade payubles

- Details of each subject accounting for 10% of the total payable

= Payables Lo other entities

¢} Overdue debts

- Details of each subject accounting for 10% of the total payable

- Payables to other entities

d) Trade payables o relevant entities (in details):

22.775.039.505

22.775.039.505

32.650.710.352

32.650.710.352

Petrolimex Hai Phong Gas Company Limited

16.605.600

16.605.600

Petrolimex Petrochemical Corporation - ISC

205.656.000

205,656,000

277.099.887

277.099.887




Due Giang General Warchouse

145.750.514

145.750.514

77.834.460

77.834.466

B 12 Petroleum Company - B12 Oil Port

Petralimex Jeint Stock Tanker Company

Petralimex Haiphong Company limited

19, 748,135,447

19.748,135.447

28.987.820.040

28.987.820.040

Vipco Ha Long Company limited

225.322.989

225.322.989

734.602.064

734.602.064

VITACO Da Nang Company limited

2.047.493.802

2.047.493.802

1.812.788 484

1.812.788.484

VITACO Saigon Company limited

378.098.353

378.098.353

182.068.811

182.068.811

Petrolimex Nam Dinh Company limited

Petrolimex Binh Dinh Company limited

Petrolimex Can Tho Company hmited

Petrolimex Nghe An Company limited

Petrolimex Khanh Hoa Company limited

Vietnam Mational Petroleum Group

Petrolimex Bariavungtau Company limited

561.891.000

561.891.000

Petrolimex Phu Tho Company limited

Petrolimex Equipment Joint Stock Company

24,582,400

24.582.400

17. Taxes and other pavables to the State (Detailed appendix attached)

18. Accrued expenses

Ending of period

Beginning of year

@) Short term

56.013.759

76.361.670

- Aceruing into expenses ineurred from annual leave salary;

- Costs durtng downtime;

- Provisional provisional cost of goods and finished real estate products sold;

- Others;

56.013.759

76.361.670

b) Long term

- Interests

- Others:

19. Other payables

Ending of period

Beginning of year

a} Short term

4.490.400.502

3.266.574.733

- Surplus of assets awaiting resolution;

- Trade union fee;

2.083.881.908

2.200.700.783




- Social insurance:

- Health insurance; 190.191.225 279.305.100
- Unemployment insurance; 113,898,183 150, 156183
- Payables on equitization;

- Short-term deposits; 66,000,000 66,000,000
- Dividends or profits payables;

- Others 2,036.429,186 570.412.667

b) Long term

= Dividends or profits payables;

- Others

¢) Overdue debts (Details of each item, reasons for not paying overdue debt)

20, Unearned revenues

Ending of period

Beginning of year

a) Short werm

- Revenue recerved in advance;

- Revenue from traditional customer programs:

= Others:

b) Long term

- Revenue received m advance:

= Revenue from traditional customer programs;

- Others,

¢) Inability 1o perform Contract with Customer (delails of each item, reasons
for inability 1o perform)

21. Bonds issued (Detailed appendix attached)

22. Preference shares classified as liabilities

Ending of period

Beginning of vear

- Value

- Issued subjects (management, officers, employces, other subjects)

- Repurchase terms (time, repurchase price, other basic terms in the issuance
contract)

- Value repurchased during the period

- Other notes

23. Provisions

Ending of period

Beginning ol year

a) Shorl lerm




- Provisions for product warranty

- Provision for construction warranty

- Provision for restructuring

- Other payable provisions (Pertodic fixed asset repair costs, environmental
restoration costs... )

b) Long term 0 0
- Provisions for product warranty

- Provision for construction warranty

- Provision for restructuring

- Other payvable provisions (Periodic fixed asset repair costs, environmental

resIoration Costs...

24, Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax payables Ending of period Beginning of year

a- Deferred mcome Llax assets -91,133.456 170,509.382
- Corporate income tax rate used to determine the value of deferred income

tax asscls

- Deferred income 1ax assets related to deductible temporary differences

- Deferred income tax assets related 1o unused taxable losses

- Deferred income tax assets related to unused taxable incentives

- Amount of fset against deferred income tax payable -91.133.456 170,509,382
b- Deferred income tax payables 1] 0
- Corporate income tax rate used to determine deferred income tax pavable

- Dieferred income tax payables arising from taxable temporary differences

- Offset against deferred income assets payable

25. Owner's equity (Detailed appendix attached) Ending of period Beginning of year

26. Asset revaluation difference

Reasons for changes between Beginning of vear and end of vear numbers (in

which cases are re-evaluated, which assets are re-evaluated, according to

which decision?)

27, Exchange rate difference

- Exchange rate difference due to conversion of financial statements prepared

in foreign currency into VND

- Exchange rate differences arise due to other reasons (specify the reason)

28. Funding sources Ending of perind Beginning of year

= Funding provided during the year

- Non-profit entities” expenditures

T



- Remsaining funds at the end of the year

29, Off-Balance Sheet Hems

Ending of period

Beginning of year

a) Leased assets: Total future minimum lease payments under non-cancelable
operaiing leases over the term )

- | year or less

- Over | year o 5 years

- Owver 3 year

b) Assets held under trust:

- Materials, goods held under trust, processed, entrusted

- Gioods sold under trust, consignment, pledge or mortgage

¢) Foreign currencies

o) Monetary gold

e) Bad debt written off

668.834.614

668.834.614

N
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Appendix - OWNER’S EQUITY

Indicator Index code Closing balance Opening balance
b) Owner's equity in details b
- Parent company's capital contribution (if subsidiary) bl 28.396.800.000 28.396.800.000
- Others b2 27.283.200.000 27.283.200.000
Total 55.680.000.000 55.680.000.000
mo
Indicator ml
c) Capital transactions with owners and dividend paid, earnings
distributed
- Owner’s equity
+ Opening balance cl 55.680.000.000 55.680.000.000
+ Increase during the year c2 0 0
+ Decrease during the year c3 0 0
+ Closing balance cd 55.680.000.000 55.680.000.000
- Distributed dividends, profits
m2
Indicator m3
d) Share
- Authorized shares dl 5.568.000 5.568.000
- Issued shares d2 5.568.000 5.568.000
+ Common shares dz2l 5.568.000 5.568.000
+ Preference shares (classified as owner's equity)) d22
- Repurchased shares (treasury shares) d3 0 0
+ Common shares d31
+ Preference shares (classified as owner’s equity)) d32
- Outstanding shares in circulation d4 5.568.000 5.568.000
+ Common shares d41 5.568.000 5.568.000
+ Preference shares (classified as owner’s equity)) d42
* Par value of an outstanding share 10.000 10.000
m4
d) Dividend
- Dividend announced after the end of vear ddl 0 0
+ Dividend announced for common shares: ddl11
+ Dividend announced for preference shares: ddl12
- Unrecognized dividend of accumulated preferred shares: dd2
m3
e) Funds
- Development and investment fund el 18.697.189.166 18.697.189.166
- Enterprise arrangement support dund 62
- Other equity funds 5
mé
g) Income and expenses, gains or losses are recognized directly |g

in equity in accordance with the provisions of specific accounting
standards.




VI. Additional information for items presented in
the Income Statement

Unit: VND
Indicator Index code This year Previous year
1. Revenue from goods sold and services rendered
a) Revenue 10a 381.961.444.967 393.816.966.363
- Sales of merchandises 10al 142.783.019.778 155.897.444.501
- Rendering of services 10a2 239.178.425.189|  237.919.521.862
- Revenue from construction contracts 10a3
+ Revenue from construction contracts recognized in the period
+ Total acumulated Revenue of Construction contracts recognized
up to the date of financial statements preparation
b) Revenue to related parties (details for each subject) 10b
¢) In case of recording rental revenue, it is the total amount 10c
received in advance
2. Deductions 20 0 0
- Sales discounts 21
- Sales rebales 22
- Sales returns 23
3. Cost of sales
- Cost of merchandises sold 30 137.917.779.736 152.041.997.834
- Cost of finished goods sold 31
In which, the pre-deducted cost of goods, finished products, and
real estate sold includes:
+ Prepaid expense items
F Pre-deducted value of each item
+ Estimated time of cost incurred
- Cost of services rendered 32 200.674.902.342 204.075.081.717
- The net book value, cost of sale or liguidation of investment 33
properties
- Trading expenses of investment properties 34
- The value of inventory loss during the year 35
- The value of each inventory loss with abnormal norm 3
- Other abnormal expenses recorded directly in cost of sales 37
- Provision/{reversal of provision) for decline in value of 38
inventories
- Deductions for cost of sales 39
Total J38.592.682.078 356,117.079.551
4. Financial income
Bank and loan interest 41 17.460.664 14.926.948
Profit from sale of investments 42
Dividend, earnings received 43
Foreign exchange gain 44
Interest on installment sales, payment discounts 45
Other financial income 46
Total 40 17.460.664 14.926.948
5. Financial expenses
Interest expense 51 4.541.156.884 8.554.641.305
Payment discounts, interest on installment purchase 52
Loss on sale of investments 33
Foreign exchange loss 54




Indicator Index code This year Previous year

Provision/(reversal of provision) for diminution in value of 55
investments
Other financial expenses 56 3.625.212.826 3.830.261.919
Other deductions in financial expenses 57
Total 50 8.166.369.710 12.384.903.224
6. Other income
Sales or disposals of fixed assets 61 1.261.032.553 4.188.375.676
Profit from revaluation of assets 62
Fines received 63
‘T'ax reductions 64
Reversal of provision for construction maintenance 65 209.116.150 537.553.164
Others 60 1.470.148.703 4.725.928.840
7. Other expenses
Net book value and expenses of disposal or sale of fixed assets 71
Loss from revaluation of assets 72
Penalties 73 707.192.673 387.014.997
Others 74 23.829.100 14.697.731
Total 70 731.021.773 401.712.728
8. Selling expenses and Administrative expenses 80 30.958.799.782 28.620.332.492
a) Administrative expenses incurred in the period 80a 25.991.281.516 23.301.446.476
- In details:
+ Staff salaries 80al 15.425.048.369 11.986.165.052
+ Management materials 80a2 13.760.000 7.000.000
+ Office supplies 80a3 516.279.659 530.083.312
+ Depreciation of fixed assets 80ad 857.974.339 776.222.351
+ Taxes, fees and charges 80a5 156.308.513 175.825.823
I Provisions 80ab 8§5.067.789
1+ Outsourced services 80a7 2.612.447.340 2.874.543.055
+ Others in cash 80a8 6.324.395.507 6.951.606.883

80a9

80al0

80al |

80a12

80al3

B0al4

80als

80al6

80al7

B0alg

B0al9
b) Selling expenses incurred in the period 80b 4.967.518.266 5.318.886.016
- In details:
+ StalT salaries 80bl 2.112.422.652 2.268.230.836
+ Insurance: Social insurance, health insurance, unemployment 80b2 339.744.200 355.193.100
insurance, trade union fee
+ Tools, equipment, packaging 80b3 164.981.639 223.065.050
+ Fixed asset depreciation 80b4 385.519.666 364.746.788
+ Fixed asset repair 80b5 297.323.577 258.779.783
+ Raw materials 80b6 61.345.105 85.227.866
+ Storage 80b7
+ Transportation 80b8 185.332.548 177.474.970
+ Insurance 80b9 30.657.608 17.359.026
+ Sales commission, brokerage 80b10
+ Training, recruitment 80b11 15.350.000 0
+ Outsourced services 30b12 690.334.334 522.231.673
+ Office, go on business 80b13




Indicator Index code This year Previous year

+ Provisions 80bl4

+ Employee benefits 80b15 357.466.325 443.850.111

+ Advertising, marketing and transactions 80bl6

+ Taxes, fees and charges 80b17 17.528.000 16.328.392

+ Others in cash 80b18 309.512.612 586.398.421
80b19

c) Selling expenses and administrative expenses write-offs 80c 0 0

- Reversal of provision for product and goods warranty 80cl

- Reversal of provision for restructuring and others 80c2

- Other write-offs 80c3

9. Production cost by nature

- Raw materials and consumables 91 99.628.767.854 95.137.495.452

- Labor costs 92 63.168.413.021 58.453.628.548

- Depreciation and amortization 93 25.372.162.930 24.138.026.953

- Outsourced service expenses 94 8.648.648.951 14.177.020.135

- Other expenses 95 44.394.749 078 41.292.373.674

Total 90 241.212.741.834]  233.198.544.762

10. Current corporate income tax expense

- Curporate income tax expense calculated on taxable income of the | 101 1.003.650.542 507.884.369

current year

- Adjustment of Corporate income tax expense of previous years 102 46.866.965 248.989.854

into current income tax expense of this year

- Total current Corporate income tax expense 103 1.050.517.507 756.874.223

11. Deferred corporate income tax expense

- Deferred tax expense from temporary taxable differences; 111

- Deferred tax expense from reversal of deferred tax assets ; 112 12R8.354.373 -101.745.001

- Deferred tax income from temporary deductible differences; 113

- Deferred tax income from unutilized tax losses and tax incentives; | 114

- Deferred tax income from reversal of deferred tax liabilities; 115

- Total of deferred corporate income tax expense 116 128.354.373 -101.745.001
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